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NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 26™ Annual General Meeting ( hereinafter called “AGM”) of the members of
M/s Roxy Exports Limited will be held at Registered Office of the Company at 116 C Focal Point Phase V,
Ludhiana on Wednesday, the 30" September, 2015, at 11.00 A.M to transact the following businesses:-

AS AN ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended 31%
March, 2015 including the Audited Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2015, statement of Profit and
Loss for the year ended on that date together with the Reports of Auditors and the Board of Directors
(the Board) thereon.

2. To appoint a Director in place of Sh. Subhash Chander Mittal (DIN 02739014) who retires by
rotation and being eligible offers himself for re-appointment.

3. To ratify the appointment of Statutory Auditors of the company, and to fix their remuneration and to
pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution thereof:
“Resolved that pursuant to the provisions of Section(s) 139, 142 and other applicable provisions, if
any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Audit & Auditors) Rules, 2014 as amended
from time to time including any statutory modification or re-enactment thereof and subject to such
approvals as may be deemed necessary, appointment of M/s Anup Kumar Jain & Co. Chartered
Accountants (Regn. No. 033478N) as a statutory auditors of the Company which was approved by
shareholders for a period of five years from the conclusion of 25" Annual General Meeting held on
30" September, 2014 be and is hereby ratified at this 26" Annual General Meeting and they are,
therefore, to continue to hold office from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting upto the
conclusion of 30" Annual General Meeting to be held in 2019 ( subject to ratification of their
appointment in every AGM) i.e. to conduct audit for the financial year 2015-2016 to 2018-2019 at
such remuneration as may be fixed by the board of directors of the Company.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS

4. TO CONSIDER AND, IF THOUGHT FIT, TO PASS WITH OR WITHOUT
MODIFICATION(S), IF ANY, THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION AS AN ORDINARY
RESOLUTION:

“Resolved that pursuant to the provisions of Section(s) 196, 197, 198 and 203 read with Schedule V
and all other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, including any statutory
modification or re-enactment thereof and subject to such approvals as may be deemed necessary,
including the approval of the Central Government, approval of the Company be and is hereby
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accorded for the appointment of Sh. Amit Mittal (DIN No0.01691317) as a Whole Time Director of
the company for a period of Five years w.e.f. 1% October,2015 to 30" September, 2020 on a annual
remuneration of Rs. 1,92,000/- (Rs. One Lacs Ninty Two Thousand only) including all the
allowances and perquisites (which hereinafter referred as CTC i.e. cost to company) and other terms
and conditions as set out in draft agreement prepared in that behalf and submitted to this meeting duly
initialed by chairman of the meeting for the purpose of identification, detail of which are given in the
explanatory statement annexed to this notice, with liberty to the Board of Directors (hereinafter
referred to as “ the Board which term shall be deemed to include the Nomination and remuneration
Committee of the Board) to alter or increase or vary the terms and conditions of the said
appointment/remuneration and/or agreement in such form and manner or with such modifications as
the board may deem fit or as may be prescribed by the Central Government while granting necessary
approvals, if any, required in this regard and as may be acceptable to Sh. Amit Mittal (DIN
N0.01691317), without again referring the same to the General Meeting.

Resolved further that where in any financial year, the Company has no profits or its profits are
inadequate during the tenure of proposed remuneration of Sh. Amit Mittal (DIN N0.01691317), the
remuneration aforesaid shall be the minimum remuneration provided that it does not exceed the limits
as prescribed in Section 11 of Part Il of Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013.

Resolved further that the Board be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds and things and
to execute all such documents, instruments and writings as may be required to give effect to the
aforesaid resolutions.”

5. TO CONSIDER AND, IF THOUGHT FIT, TO PASS WITH OR WITHOUT
MODIFICATION(S), IF ANY, THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION AS AN ORDINARY
RESOLUTION:

“Resolved that pursuant to the provisions of Section(s) 196, 197, 198 and 203 read with Schedule V
and all other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, including any statutory
modification or re-enactment thereof and subject to such approvals as may be deemed necessary,
including the approval of the Central Government, approval of the Company be and is hereby
accorded for the appointment of Sh. Subhash Chander Mittal (DIN N0.02739014) as a Chairman and
Managing Director of the company for a further period of Five years w.e.f. 1% September,2015 to 31%
August, 2020 on a annual remuneration of Rs. 1,92,000/- (Rs. One Lacs Ninty Two Thousand only)
including all the allowances and perquisites (which hereinafter referred as CTC i.e. cost to company)
and other terms and conditions as set out in draft appointment letter prepared in that behalf and
submitted to this meeting duly initialed by chairman of the meeting for the purpose of identification,
detail of which are given in the explanatory statement annexed to this notice, with liberty to the Board
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of Directors (hereinafter referred to as “ the Board which term shall be deemed to include the
Nomination and remuneration Committee of the Board) to alter or increase or vary the terms and
conditions of the said appointment/remuneration and/or agreement in such form and manner or with
such modifications as the board may deem fit or as may be prescribed by the Central Government
while granting necessary approvals, if any required, in this regard and as may be acceptable to Sh.
Subhash Chander Mittal, without again referring the same to the General Meeting.

Resolved further that where in any financial year, the Company has no profits or its profits are
inadequate during the tenure of proposed remuneration of Sh. Subhash Chander Mittal, the
remuneration aforesaid shall be the minimum remuneration provided that it does not exceed the limits
as prescribed in Section Il of Part Il of Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013.

Resolved further that the Board be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds and things and
to execute all such documents, instruments and writings as may be required to give effect to the
aforesaid resolutions.”

6. TO CONSIDER AND, IF THOUGHT FIT, TO PASS WITH OR WITHOUT

MODIFICATION(S), IF ANY, THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION AS AN ORDINARY
RESOLUTION:
“Resolved that pursuant to the provisions of Section(s) 196, 197, 198 and 203 read with Schedule V
and all other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, including any statutory
modification or re-enactment thereof and subject to such approvals as may be deemed necessary,
including the approval of the Central Government, approval of the Company be and is hereby
accorded for the appointment of Mr. Rohit Mittal (DIN N0.01691297) as a Chief Financial officer of
the company for a period of Five years w.e.f. 1% September, 2015 to 31 August, 2020 on a annual
remuneration of Rs. 1,92,000/- (Rs. One Lacs Ninty Two Thousand only) including all the
allowances and perquisites (which hereinafter referred as CTC i.e. cost to company) and other terms
and conditions as set out in draft appointment letter prepared in that behalf and submitted to this
meeting duly initialed by chairman of the meeting for the purpose of identification , detail of which
are given in the explanatory statement annexed to this notice, with liberty to the Board of Directors
(hereinafter referred to as “ the Board which term shall be deemed to include the Nomination and
remuneration Committee of the Board) to alter or increase or vary the terms and conditions of the said
appointment/remuneration and/or agreement in such form and manner or with such modifications as
the board may deem fit or as may be prescribed by the Central Government while granting necessary
approvals, if any, required in this regard and as may be acceptable to Mr. Rohit Mittal without again
referring the same to the General Meeting.
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Resolved further that where in any financial year, the Company has no profits or its profits are
inadequate during the tenure of proposed remuneration of Mr. Rohit Mittal, the remuneration
aforesaid shall be the minimum remuneration provided that it does not exceed the limits as prescribed
in Section Il of Part Il of Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013.

Resolved further that the Board be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds and things and
to execute all such documents, instruments and writings as any be required to give effect to the
aforesaid resolutions.”

7. TO CONSIDER AND, IF THOUGHT FIT, TO PASS WITH OR WITHOUT
MODIFICATION(S), IF ANY, THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION AS AN ORDINARY
RESOLUTION:

“RESOLVED that pursuant to the provisions of section 149,152 and other applicable provisions, if
any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors)
Rules, 2014 as amended from time to time including any statutory modification or re-enactment
thereof and subject to such approvals as may be deemed necessary, Mrs. Shukla Mittal (DIN
N0.00798470), who was appointed as an Additional Director on the Board of Directors of the
Company in terms of Section 161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) on 27" August, 2015
and whose term of office expires at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and who is eligible for
appointment and in respect of whom the Company has received a notice in writing along with a
deposit of Rs. 1,00,000/- in terms of Section 160 of the Act from a Member proposing her
candidature for the office of Director be and is hereby appointed, as a director of the company whose
period of office is liable to determination by retirement of directors by rotation.”

8. TO CONSIDER AND, IF THOUGHT FIT, TO PASS WITH OR WITHOUT
MODIFICATION(S), IF ANY, THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION AS A SPECIAL
RESOLUTION:

“Resolved that pursuant to the provisions of Section 186 and any other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 (the ‘Act’) and Rules made there under (including any statutory modification
thereof for the time being in force and as may be enacted from time to time) and subject to such
approvals, consents, sanctions and permissions, as may be necessary, and subject to applicable
provisions of Articles of Association of the Company and all other provisions of applicable laws,
consent of the members of the Company be and is hereby accorded to the Board of Directors of the
Company (hereinafter referred to as the ‘Board’, which term shall include any Committee
constituted by the Board or any person(s) authorized by the Board to exercise the powers conferred
on the Board by this Resolution), to make/give, from time to time, any
loan(s)/advance(s)/deposit(s)/investment(s) in shares, debentures and/or other securities and to give,
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on behalf of the Company, any guarantee and/or provide any security in connection with any loan or
loans made by any other person to, or to any other person by, any other person(s)/Companies, Body
Corporate (s) including loan, guarantee or security already given or provided which may individually
or in aggregate exceed the limits prescribed i.e. over and above 60% of the Company’s paid up share
capital, security premium account and free reserves or 100% of the Company’s free reserves and
security premium account, whichever is more, but shall be subject to the aggregate limit of Rs.
500.00 Lacs.

Resolved further that the aforesaid loan(s)/advance(s)/deposit(s)/investment(s) will be made by the
Company out of internal resources or borrowing or in such manner and in such proportion as the
Board may think appropriate provided that in case of loans, the interest rate shall not be lower than
the prevailing yield of 1 year, 3 year, 5 year or ten year Government security close to the tenure of
loan.

Resolved further that the Board of directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized to take
from time to time all decisions and such steps as may be necessary for giving loans, guarantees or
providing securities or for making such investments including to determine the actual sums to be
involved in the proposed transactions and the terms and conditions related thereto and all other
matters arising out of or incidental to the proposed transactions and for these matter(s) to execute
such documents, deeds, writings, papers, and/or agreements as may be required, on behalf of the
company and generally to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things, that may be necessary, proper,
expedient or incidental thereto for the purpose of giving effect to said resolutions.”

9. TO CONSIDER AND, IF THOUGHT FIT, TO PASS WITH OR WITHOUT
MODIFICATION(S), IF ANY, THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION AS A SPECIAL
RESOLUTION:

“Resolved that pursuant to the provisions of Section 188 and any other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 (the ‘Act’) and Rules made there under (including any statutory modification
thereof for the time being in force and as may be enacted from time to time) and subject to such
approvals, consents, sanctions and permissions, as may be necessary, and subject to applicable
provisions of Articles of Association of the Company and all other provisions of applicable laws,
consent of the members of the Company be and is hereby accorded for ratification/approval of the
related party transactions entered into by the company with related parties as set out in the Form AOC-
2 annexed to the Board’s report and further consent of the members of the Company be and is hereby
also accorded to the Board of Directors of the Company (hereinafter referred to as the ‘Board’, which
term shall include any Committee constituted by the Board or any person(s) authorized by the Board
to exercise the powers conferred on the Board by this Resolution), to enter into any contracts and/or
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agreements with related parties as defined under the Act with respect to sale, purchase or supply of any
goods or materials, selling or otherwise disposing off, or buying, leasing of property of any kind,
availing or rendering of any services, appointment of agent for purchase or sale of goods, materials,
services or property or appointment of such related party to any office or place of profit in the company
or its subsidiary or associates company or any other transaction of whatever nature with related parties,
whether the detail of which is set out in the explanatory statement annexed to the notice convening this
meeting, or not subject to ratification by members in general meeting later.”

Resolved further that the Board of directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized to take from
time to time all decisions and such steps as may be necessary for obtaining approvals, statutory,
contractual or otherwise, in relation to the above and to settle all matters arising out of and incidental
thereto including to determine the actual sums to be involved in the proposed transactions and the terms
and conditions related thereto and all other matters arising out of or incidental to the proposed
transactions and for these matter(s) to execute such documents, deeds, writings, papers, and/or
agreements as may be required, on behalf of the company and generally to do all such acts, deeds,
matters and things, that may be necessary, proper, expedient or incidental thereto for the purpose of
giving effect to said resolutions.”

10. TO CONSIDER AND IF THOUGHT FIT, TO PASS, WITH OR WITHOUT
MODIFICATION(S) THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION AS A SPECIAL RESOLUTION:

“Resolved that pursuant to the provisions of Section 180(1)(a) and any other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 (the ‘Act’) and Rules made there under (including any statutory modification
thereof for the time being in force and as may be enacted from time to time) and subject to such
approvals, consents, sanctions and permissions, as may be necessary, and subject to applicable provisions
of Articles of Association of the Company and all other provisions of applicable laws, the consent of the
company be and is hereby accorded to the Board of Directors (hereinafter referred to as the ‘Board’,
which term shall include any Committee constituted by the Board or any person(s) authorized by the
Board to exercise the powers conferred on the Board by this Resolution)of the Company to hive off, sell,
lease, mortgage and/or create security/ charge on all or any of the immovable and movable
properties/assets/undertakings of the company where so ever situated, present or future and whole of the
undertaking of the company together with the power to take over the management of the business and
concern of the company on certain events where such power is contained in the documents creating the
mortgage/charge or otherwise in favour of such financial institutions and/or Banks for financial
assistance sanctioned or to be sanctioned from time to time to the company as the Board may deem fit to
secure the payment of the said money(s) or to secure the guarantee(s) proposed to be executed, for an
amount not exceeding Rs. 15.00 Crores (Rs. Fifteen Crores only) together with commitment charges,
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costs, charges, expenses and other monies payable by the company to the institution and/or banks under
its/their loan and/or guarantee agreement to be entered into by the company.”

Resolved further that the Board of directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized to take from
time to time all decisions and such steps as may be necessary for obtaining approvals, statutory,
contractual or otherwise, in relation to the above and to settle all matters arising out of and incidental
thereto including to determine the actual sums to be involved in the proposed transactions and the terms
and conditions related thereto and all other matters arising out of or incidental to the proposed
transactions and for these matter(s) to execute such documents, deeds, writings, papers, and/or
agreements as may be required, on behalf of the company and generally to do all such acts, deeds,
matters and things, that may be necessary, proper, expedient or incidental thereto for the purpose of
giving effect to said resolutions.”

11.TO CONSIDER AND IF THOUGHT FIT, TO PASS, WITH OR WITHOUT
MODIFICATION(S) THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION AS A SPECIAL RESOLUTION:

“Resolved that pursuant to the provisions of Section 180(1)(a) and any other applicable provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 (the ‘Act’) and Rules made there under (including any statutory modification
thereof for the time being in force and as may be enacted from time to time) and subject to such
approvals, consents, sanctions and permissions, as may be necessary, and subject to applicable
provisions of Articles of Association of the Company and all other provisions of applicable laws, the
consent of the company be and is hereby accorded to the Board of Directors (hereinafter referred to as
the ‘Board’, which term shall include any Committee constituted by the Board or any person(s)
authorized by the Board to exercise the powers conferred on the Board by this Resolution)of the
Company to borrow from time to time such sum or sums of money as they may deem necessary for the
purpose of the business of the Company, notwithstanding that the monies to be borrowed together with
the monies already borrowed by the Company (apart from cash credit arrangement, discounting of bills
and other temporary loans obtained from company’s bankers in the ordinary course of business) and
remaining outstanding at any point of time will exceed the aggregate of the paid-up share capital of the
Company and its free reserves, that is to say, reserves not set apart for any specific purpose provided that
the total amount up to which monies may be borrowed by the Board of Directors and which shall remain
outstanding at any given point of time shall not exceed the sum of Rs. 15,00,00,000/- (Rupees Fifteen
Crores only).

Resolved further that the Board of directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized to take from
time to time all decisions and such steps as may be necessary for obtaining approvals, statutory,
contractual or otherwise, in relation to the above and to settle all matters arising out of and incidental
thereto including to determine the actual sums to be involved in the proposed transactions and the terms
and conditions related thereto and all other matters arising out of or incidental to the proposed
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transactions and for these matter(s) to execute such documents, deeds, writings, papers, and/or
agreements as may be required, on behalf of the company and generally to do all such acts, deeds,
matters and things, that may be necessary, proper, expedient or incidental thereto for the purpose of
giving effect to said resolutions.”

12.TO CONSIDER AND, IF THOUGHT FIT, TO PASS WITH OR WITHOUT
MODIFICATION(S), IF ANY, THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION AS AN ORDINARY
RESOLUTION:

“Resolved that pursuant to the provisions of Section(s) 204 and all other applicable provisions, if any,
of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules, 2014, including any statutory modification or re-enactment thereof and subject to such
approvals as may be deemed necessary, Sh. Anil Jindal of M/s Anil Jindal & Associates, Company
Secretaries (C.P. No. 2918), from whom consent has been received to act as secretarial auditor of the
company be and is hereby appointed as a Secretarial auditors of the Company to conduct Secretarial audit
for the financial year 2015-2016 and further to sign Annual return on prescribed format.”

By the order of Board of Directors
Dated: 1% September, 2015 For Roxy Exports Limited

Place: Ludhiana

Sd/- Sd/-
Subhash Chander Mittal Amit Mittal
DIN:02739014 DIN:01691317
(Managing Director) (Whole Time Director)
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NOTES:
1. Proxy:

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
(AGM) ISENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE ON A POLL INSTEAD OF
HIMSELF/HERSELF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. THE
INSTRUMENT APPOINTING THE PROXY SHOULD, HOWEVER, BE DEPOSITED AT THE
REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY NOT LESS THAN FORTY EIGHT HOURS BEFORE
THE COMMENCEMENT OF AGM.

A PERSON CAN ACT AS A PROXY ON BEHALF OF MEMBERS NOT EXCEEDING FIFTY AND
HOLDING IN THE AGGREGATE NOT MORE THAN TEN PERCENT OF THE TOTAL SHARE
CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY CARRYING VOTING RIGHTS. A MEMBER HOLDING MORE
THAN TEN PERCENT OF THE TOTAL SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY CARRYING
VOTING RIGHTS MAY APPOINT A SINGLE PERSON AS PROXY AND SUCH PERSON SHALL
NOT ACT AS PROXY FOR ANY OTHER PERSON OR SHAREHOLDER.

A PROXY FORM IS ENCLOSED HEREWITH. PROXIES SUBMITTED ON BEHALF OF THE
COMPANIES, SOCIETIES ETC., MUST BE SUPPORTED BY AN APPROPRIATE
RESOLUTION/AUTHORITY, AS APPLICABLE.

3. Statement to be annexed under section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013:

Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of item no. 4 to 12 of
Special Business is annexed hereto and forms part of this Notice.

4. Book Closure

The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company shall remain closed from 22.09.2015 to
25.09.2015 (both days inclusive).

5.Share Transfer Agent

Members are informed that as per SEBI directive the Company has entered into an agreement with M/s Beetal
Financial & Computer Services Pvt. Ltd., to act as Share Transfer Agent of the Company for all matters
connected with transfers and transmission of shares and also dematerialization of Shares and other related
functions etc.

Any correspondence relating to shares can be made to the Share Transfer Agent:

Beetal Financial & Computer Services Private Limited,
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Beetal House, 3™ Floor, 99, Madangir, Behind
Local Shopping Complex, Near Dada Harsukh Dass Mandir, New Delhi -110062
Phone: 011-29961281-283, Fax: 011-29961284,

E-Mail Id: beetalrta@gmail.com, beetal@beetalfinancial.com

6. In case of joint holders of shares attending the meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the order of
names will be entitled to vote.

7. The members may kindly note that the Notice of 26th AGM and Annual Report — 2014-2015 will be
available at the Registered Office of the Company for inspection on all working days except Sunday between
11.00 A.M. to 1.00 P.M. upto the date of Annual General meeting.

8. The members may kindly note that the Notice of 26th AGM and Annual Report 2014-2015 will be available
at the Registered Office of the Company for inspection on all working days except Sunday between 11.00
A.M. to 1.00 P.M. upto the date of Annual General meeting.

9. Members who hold shares in dematerialized form are requested to bring their client ID and DP ID numbers
for easy identification of attendance at the meeting.

10. Members are requested to bring their copy of Annual Report at the Meeting and proxies should bring
attendance slips duly filled in for attending the Meeting.

11. Members are requested to notify immediately any change in their addresses quoting their folio numbers to
Registrar and Transfer Agent of the Company.

12. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of Permanent Account
Number (PAN) by every participant in securities market. Members holding shares in electronic form are,
therefore, requested to submit the PAN to their Depository Participants with whom they are maintaining their
Demat accounts. Members holding shares in physical form can submit their PAN details to the Company/RTA.

13. Pursuant to Section 101 and Section 136 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with relevant Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules 2014, companies can serve Annual Reports and other
communications through electronic mode to those Members who have registered their e-mail address either
with the Company or with the Depository.

Members who have not registered their e-mail address with the Company are requested to submit their request
with their valid e-mail address to M/s Beetal Financial Computer Services Private Limited. Members holding
shares in demat form are requested to register/update their e-mail address with their Depository Participant(s)
directly. Members of the Company, who have registered their email-address, are entitled to receive such
communication in physical form upon request.
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14. Notice of Annual General Meeting will be sent to those shareholders/beneficial owners whose name will
appear in the register of the members/list of beneficiaries received from the depositories as on 31 August,
2015.

15. Voting through electronic means:

In compliance with provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 20 of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 and Clause 35B of Listing Agreement, the Company is pleased
to provide members facility to exercise their right to vote at the 26th Annual General Meeting (AGM) by
electronic means and the business may be transacted through e-Voting Services provided by Central
Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL):

The instructions for e-voting are as under:

Q) The voting period begins on 26.09.2015 at 10:00 am and ends on 29.09.2015 at 05:00 pm. During this
period shareholders of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on
the cut-off date (record date) of 25.09.2015, may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be
disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter.

(i) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com.

(iii)  Click on Shareholders.

(iv)  Now enter your User ID

a. For CDSL.: 16 digits beneficiary 1D,
b. For NSDL.: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,
C. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the
Company.
(v) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

(vi) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted on an
earlier voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.

(vii)  If you are afirst time user follow the steps given below:

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department

(Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)

o Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/
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Depository Participant are requested to use the first two letters of their name
and the 8 digits of the Folio number / Client ID in the PAN field.

o In case the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter the applicable
number of 0’s before the number after the first two characters of the name in
CAPITAL letters. E.g. if your name is Ramesh Kumar with Folio/ Client ID 1
then enter RA00000001 in the PAN field.

DOB Enter the Date of Birth as recorded in your demat account or in the company
records for the said demat account or folio in dd/mm/yyyy format.

Dividend Enter the Dividend Bank Details as recorded in your demat account or in the
Bank company records for the said demat account or folio.
an
Detail o Please enter the DOB or Dividend Bank Details in order to login. If
etails

the details are not recorded with the depository or company please enter the
Number of Shares in the Dividend Bank details field as mentioned in
instruction (V).

(viii)  After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab.

(ix)  Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen.
However, members holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu wherein
they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field. Kindly note that
this password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company
on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It
is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to
keep your password confidential.

(x) For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the
resolutions contained in this Notice.

(xi)  Click on the EVSN for the Roxy Exports Limited on which you choose to vote.

(xii)  On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the option
“YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent
to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

(xiit)  Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.

Regd. Office: 116 C Focal Point Phase V, Ludhiana - 141010, Punjab Tel. No.: 91-161-5011021, 5011022, 5097431
Fax : 91-161-5011017 E-mail : roxycycle@outlook.com / contact@roxycycle.com Website : www.roxyexports.in



mailto:roxycycle@outlook.com
mailto:contact@roxycycle.com
http://www.roxyexports.in/

“ FEEPICEY EXPORTS LIMITED

CIN: L51909PB1988PLCO008009

(xiv)  After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation box
will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote, click on
“CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote.

(xv)  Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

(xvi)  You can also take out print of the voting done by you by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the
voting page.

(xvii) If Demat account holder has forgotten the same password then Enter the User ID and the image
verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system.

(xviii) Note for Non-Individual Shareholders & Custodians:
o Non-individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians

are required to log on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves as Corporate
and Custodians respectively.

o A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should
be emailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.
. After receiving the login details they have to create a compliance user using the admin

login and password. The Compliance user would be able to link the account(s) for which
they wish to vote on.

. A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have
issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the
system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

(xix) The voting rights of shareholders shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid up equity share
capital of the Company as on the cut-off date (record date) of 25" September, 2015 as referred in
proceeding clause.

(xx)  Sh. Anil Jindal of M/s Anil Jindal & Associates, Company Secretaries, (Membership No. 12381)
has been appointed as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the e-voting process in a fair and transparent
manner.

(xxi) The Scrutinizer shall within a period not exceeding three (3) working days from the conclusion of
the e-voting period unblock the votes in the presence of at least two(2) witnesses not in the
employment of the Company and make a Scrutinizer’s Report of the votes cast in favour or against,
if any, forthwith to the Chairman of the Company.

(xxii)  The results shall be declared on or after the AGM of the Company. The results declared alongwith the
Scrutinizer’s Report shall be placed at www.evotingindia.com within seven (7) days of passing of the
resolutions at the AGM of the Company and communicated to the company as well as to the CDSL.
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(xxiii) Members are also informed that the complete particulars of the venue of the Meeting including route
map and prominent land mark for easy location has been specified in this notice.

(xxiv) In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked
Questions (“FAQs”) and e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia.com under help section or
write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

DETAILS OF DIRECTORS PROPOSED TO BE APPOINTED /RE-APPOINTED AT THE ANNUAL
GENERAL MEETING
Brief profile of Mr. Subhash Chander Mittal seeking Re-appointment:-

Name Mr. Subhash Chander Mittal

DIN 02739014

Date Of Birth 15/04/1949

Date Of Appointment 20.07.2009

Address 167-J, Sarabha Nagar, Ludhiana, Punjab
Qualification Graduate

Expertise Having more than 33 years of experience in

Business Administration and Management

List of Outside Directorship Nil

Committee Membership of Company Audit Committee
Committee Membership of other Companies Nil

Shareholding in the Company 25840

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT,2013 IN
RESPECT OF ITEM NOS. 4 TO 12 OF SPECIAL BUSINESS:
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ITEM NO. 4

It is proposed to appoint Mr Amit Mittal (DIN- 01691317) as a Whole Time Director of the company for a
period of Five years w.e.f. 1 September,2015 to 31% August, 2020 on a annual remuneration of Rs. 1,92,000/-
(Rs. One Lacs Ninty Two Thousand only) including all the allowances and perquisites (which hereinafter
referred as CTC i.e. cost to company) and other terms and conditions as set out in draft agreement prepared in
that behalf and submitted to this meeting. It is also proposed that board may at any time vary the remuneration
as they decide in their separate meeting without referring the same in General meeting during the period of his
continuance in the office of Whole Time Director, subject to the same not exceeding the limits specified under
Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013 or any statutory modification(s) or enactment thereof.

GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF APPOINTMENT

1. The Whole Time Director shall exercise and perform such powers and duties as the Board of Directors
of the Company (hereinafter called “the Board”) shall, from time to time, determine, and subject to any
directions and restrictions, from time to time , given and imposed by the Board and further subject to
the superintendence, control and direction of the Board, he shall have the general control, management
and superintendence of the business of the Company with the power to appoint and to dismiss
employees and to enter into contracts on behalf of the Company in the ordinary course of business and
to do and perform all other acts, deeds and things, which in the ordinary course of business, he may
consider necessary or proper or in the interest of the Company, provided however, that nothing shall be
done by the Whole Time Director which by the Act or the Articles of the Company are required to be
transacted at a meeting of the Board by resolution or which shall not be effective unless approved by
the Board or which are not expressly provided.

2. Without prejudice to the generality of the power vested in the Whole time Director hereinabove, the
Whole Time Director shall be entitled to exercise powers as specified in agreement executed between
the Company and Whole Time director and is available for inspection for member during business
hours of any working day except Sunday or holiday.

3. The Whole Time Director shall throughout the said term, devote his entire time, attention and abilities
to the business of the Company and shall carry out the orders, from time to time, of the Board and in all
respect conform to and comply with the directions and regulations made by the Board and shall
faithfully serve the Company and use his utmost endeavors to promote the interests of the Company.

4. The office of the Whole Time Director may be terminated by the company by giving 1 (one) month
prior notice in writing or immediately by paying one month salary.
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The complete detail Mr Amit Mittal (DIN- 01691317) as a Whole Time director in terms of provisions
of Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 is given below.

(i) He is 40 years old.

(i)  He is an Arts Graduate and had been in the business since 1996. He had travelled Latin American
countries and had an experience of exports of Engineering Goods.

(ili)  He is not an undercharged insolvent or has at any time been adjudged as an insolvent.

(iv)  He has not at any time suspended payment to his creditors or makes or has at any time made a
composition with them.

(v)  He has not been at any time been convicted by a court of any offence and sentenced for a period of
more than six months.

(vi)  Further the appointment is being made under Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 and Mr. Amit
Mittal (DIN- 01691317) has not been sentenced to imprisonment or fine under any of the Acts
mentioned in Part | and company has not made any default in repayment of any of its debts (including
public deposits) or debentures or interest payable thereon for a continuous period of thirty days in the
preceding financial year.

(vii) He is holding 705085 equity shares in the company.

Further the information desired under Section Il Part Il of Schedule V is given below:
Sr Head Reply
No.

| General Information

(1) Nature of industry Trading and manufacturing of Cycle Parts

(2) Date or expected date of | Commencement since 1988
commencement of commercial
production

(3) In case of new companies, expected | N.A.
date of commencement of activities as
per project approved by financial
institutions appearing in the
prospectus.

(4) Financial performance based on | Copy of Profit & Loss account for the F.Y.
given indicators 2014-2015 is enclosed with this notice.

(5) Foreign investments or There is no a foreign investment or
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collaborations, if any. collaborations.

I Information about the appointee

(1) Background details He is Director of Company and now having
experience of 17 years

(2) Past remuneration Rs. 1,92,000/-

(3) Recognition or awards Company has won various awards from State
Govt. in past years.

(4) Job profile and her suitability He has been recommended as Whole Time
director and shall hold office for Five
consecutive years w.e.f. 1% October, 2015.

(5) Remuneration proposed Rs. 1,92,000/-

(6) Comparative remuneration profile Enclosed
with respect to industry, size of
company, profile of the position and
person (in case expatriates the relevant
details would be with respect to the
country of his origin.

(7) Pecuniary relationship directly or Mr. Amit Mittal is a director and major
indirectly with the company or shareholder in the company. Except him, his
relationship with the managerial other relatives are also shareholders in the
personnel, if any. company.

11 Other information

(1) Reasons of loss or inadequate profits | N.A.

(2) Steps taken or proposed to be taken Every effort is being made to save expenses and
for improvement maximize the production within the limitations
of the company

(3) Expected increase in productivity We do not expect much changes and company
and profits in measurable terms will continue to remain in the position of
adequate profit during the period of appointment

Regd. Office: 116 C Focal Point Phase V, Ludhiana - 141010, Punjab Tel. No.: 91-161-5011021, 5011022, 5097431
Fax : 91-161-5011017 E-mail : roxycycle@outlook.com / contact@roxycycle.com Website : www.roxyexports.in



mailto:roxycycle@outlook.com
mailto:contact@roxycycle.com
http://www.roxyexports.in/

“ FEEPICEY EXPORTS LIMITED

CIN: L51909PB1988PLCO008009

of the Whole Time director.

MEMORANDUM OF INTEREST

Save and except Mr. Amit Mittal and his relatives, to the extent of their shareholding interest, if any, in the
Company, none of the other Directors/Key Managerial Personnel of the Company/their relatives are, in any
way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the resolution set out at Item no. 4 of the Notice.

The Board recommends the Ordinary Resolution set out at Item No. 4 of the Notice for approval of the
members.

ITEM NO. 5

It is proposed to appoint Mr. Subhash Chander Mittal (DIN- 02739014) as Managing Director of the company
for a period of Five years w.e.f. 1%t September, 2015 to 31 August, 2015 on a annual remuneration of Rs.
1,92,000/- (Rs. One Lacs Ninty Two Thousand only) including all the allowances and perquisites (which
hereinafter referred as CTC i.e. cost to company) and other terms and conditions as set out in draft agreement
prepared in that behalf and submitted to this meeting. It is also proposed that board may at any time fix the
remuneration as they decide in their separate meeting without referring the same in General meeting during the
period of his continuance in the office of Managing Director, subject to the same not exceeding the limits
specified under Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013 or any statutory modification(s) or enactment thereof.

GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF APPOINTMENT

1. The Managing Director shall exercise and perform such powers and duties as the Board of Directors of
the Company (hereinafter called “the Board”) shall, from time to time, determine, and subject to any
directions and restrictions, from time to time , given and imposed by the Board and further subject to
the superintendence, control and direction of the Board, he shall have the general control, management
and superintendence of the business of the Company with the power to appoint and to dismiss
employees and to enter into contracts on behalf of the Company in the ordinary course of business and
to do and perform all other acts, deeds and things, which in the ordinary course of business, he may
consider necessary or proper or in the interest of the Company, provided however, that nothing shall be
done by the Managing Director which by the Act or the Articles of the Company are required to be
transacted at a meeting of the Board by resolution or which shall not be effective unless approved by
the Board or which are not expressly provided.

2. Without prejudice to the generality of the power vested in the Managing Director hereinabove, the
Managing Director shall be entitled to exercise powers as specified in agreement executed between the
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Company and Managing director and is available for inspection for member during business hours of
any working day except Sunday or holiday.

3. The Managing Director shall throughout the said term, devote his entire time, attention and abilities to
the business of the Company and shall carry out the orders, from time to time, of the Board and in all
respect conform to and comply with the directions and regulations made by the Board and shall
faithfully serve the Company and use his utmost endeavors to promote the interests of the Company.

4. The office of the Managing Director may be terminated by the company by giving 1 (one) month prior
notice in writing or immediately by paying one month salary.

The complete detail Mr. Subhash Chander Mittal (DIN- 02739014) as a Managing director in terms of
provisions of Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 is given below.

(i) He is 66 years old.

(i)  Sh. S. C. Mittal is an Arts Graduate and had been in the line since 1970. He had vast knowledge of
Export / Import business and had travelled more than 56 countries and had travelled % of India for
Sales of Bicycle products.

(i) He is not an undercharged insolvent or has at any time been adjudged as an insolvent.

(iv) He has not at any time suspended payment to his creditors or makes or has at any time made a
composition with them.

(v)  He has not been at any time been convicted by a court of any offence and sentenced for a period of
more than six months.

(vi)  Further the appointment is being made under Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 and Mr. Subhash
Chander Mittal (DIN- 02739014) has not been sentenced to imprisonment or fine under any of the
Acts mentioned in Part | and company has not made any default in repayment of any of its debts
(including public deposits) or debentures or interest payable thereon for a continuous period of thirty
days in the preceding financial year.

(vii) He is holding 25840 equity shares in the company.

Further the information desired under Section Il Part 1l of Schedule V is given below:
Sr Head Reply
No.

| General Information

(1) Nature of industry Trading and manufacturing of Cycle Parts

(2) Date or expected date of | Commencement since 1988
commencement of commercial
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production

(3) In case of new companies, expected
date of commencement of activities as
per project approved by financial
institutions appearing in the
prospectus.

N.A.

(4) Financial performance based on
given indicators

Copy of Profit & Loss account for the F.Y.
2014-2015 is enclosed with this notice.

(5) Foreign investments or
collaborations, if any.

There is no a foreign investment or
collaborations.

Information about the appointee

(1) Background details

He is Director of the Company and now having
experience of 33 years

(2) Past remuneration

Rs. 1,92,000/-

(3) Recognition or awards

Company has won various awards from State
Govt. in past years.

(4)  Job profile and her suitability

He has been recommended as Managing director
and shall hold office for Five consecutive years
w.e.f. 1% October, 2015.

(5) Remuneration proposed

Rs. 1,92,000/-

(6) Comparative remuneration profile
with respect to industry, size of
company, profile of the position and
person (in case expatriates the relevant
details would be with respect to the
country of her origin.

Enclosed

(7) Pecuniary relationship directly or
indirectly with the company or
relationship with the managerial
personnel, if any.

Mr. Subhash Chander Mittal is a director and
shareholder in the company. Except him, his
other relatives are also shareholders in the
company.
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11 Other information

(1) Reasons of loss or inadequate profits | N.A.

(2) Steps taken or proposed to be taken Every effort is being made to save expenses and
for improvement maximize the production within the limitations
of the company

(3) Expected increase in productivity We do not expect much changes and company
and profits in measurable terms will continue to remain in the position of
adequate profit during the period of appointment
of the Whole Time director.

MEMORANDUM OF INTEREST

Save and except Mr. Subhash Chander Mittal and his relatives, to the extent of their shareholding interest, if
any, in the Company, none of the other Directors/Key Managerial Personnel of the Company/their relatives
are, in any way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the resolution set out at Item no. 5 of the
Notice.

The Board recommends the Ordinary Resolution set out at Item No. 5 of the Notice for approval of the
members.

ITEM NO.6

It is proposed to appoint Mr. Rohit Mittal (DIN- 01691297) as a Chief Financial Officer of the company for a
period of Five years w.e.f. 1 September, 2015 to 31% August, 2015 on a annual remuneration of Rs. 1,92,000/-
(Rs. One Lacs Ninty Two Thousand only) including all the allowances and perquisites (which hereinafter
referred as CTC i.e. cost to company) and other terms and conditions as set out in draft agreement prepared in
that behalf and submitted to this meeting. It is also proposed that board may at any time fix the remuneration as
they decide in their separate meeting without referring the same in General meeting during the period of his
continuance in the office of Managing Director, subject to the same not exceeding the limits specified under
Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013 or any statutory modification(s) or enactment thereof.

GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF APPOINTMENT

1. The Chief Financial Officer shall exercise and perform such powers and duties as the Board of
Directors of the Company (hereinafter called “the Board”) shall, from time to time, determine, and
subject to any directions and restrictions, from time to time , given and imposed by the Board and
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further subject to the superintendence, control and direction of the Board and his terms of appointment
will be regulated by their appointment letter issued to him.

The above may be treated as a written memorandum setting out the terms of appointment of Mr. Rohit
Mittal (DIN- 01691297) under Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013.

The complete detail of Mr. Rohit Mittal as a Chief Financial Officer in terms of provisions of Section

197 of the Companies Act, 2013 is given below:

Q) He is 38 years old.

(i) He is not an undercharged insolvent or has at any time been adjudged as an insolvent.

(iii)  He has not at any time suspended payment to his creditors or makes or has at any time made a
composition with them.

(iv)  He has not been at any time been convicted by a court of any offence and sentenced for a period
of more than six months.

(V) Further the appointment is being made under Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 and Mr.
Rohit Mittal (DIN- 01691297) has not been sentenced to imprisonment or fine under any of the
Acts mentioned in Part | and company has not made any default in repayment of any of its debts
(including public deposits) or debentures or interest payable thereon for a continuous period of
thirty days in the preceding financial year.

(vi)  Heis holding 700000 equity shares in the company.

Further the information desired under Section Il Part Il of Schedule V is given below:
Sr Head Reply
No.

| General Information

(1) Nature of industry Trading and manufacturing of Cycle Parts

(2) Date or expected date of | Commencement since 1988
commencement of commercial
production

(3) In case of new companies, expected | N.A.
date of commencement of activities as
per project approved by financial
institutions appearing in the
prospectus.
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(4) Financial performance based on | Copy of Profit & Loss account for the F.Y.

given indicators 2014-2015 is enclosed with this notice.
(5) Foreign investments or There is no a foreign investment or
collaborations, if any. collaborations.

I Information about the appointee

(1) Background details Promoter of Company and now having
experience of 15 years

(2) Past remuneration Nil
(3) Recognition or awards No
(4) Job profile and her suitability He has been recommended as Chief Financial

Officer and shall hold office for Five
consecutive years w.e.f. 1% September, 2015.

(5) Remuneration proposed Rs. 192000/-

(6) Comparative remuneration profile N.A.
with respect to industry, size of
company, profile of the position and
person (in case expatriates the relevant
details would be with respect to the
country of his origin.

(7) Pecuniary relationship directly or Mr. Rohit Mittal (DIN- 01691297) is son of Mr.

indirectly with the company or Subhash Chander Mittal who is director and Sh.

relationship with the managerial Amit Mittal who is Brother of Mr. Rohit Mital

personnel, if any. are major shareholder in the company. Except
this, other relatives are also shareholders in the
company.

11 Other information

(1) Reasons of loss or inadequate profits | N.A.

(2) Steps taken or proposed to be taken Every effort is being made to save expenses and
for improvement maximize the production within the limitations
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of the company

(3) Expected increase in productivity We do not expect much changes and company
and profits in measurable terms will continue to remain in the position of
adequate profit during the period of appointment
of the Chief Financial Officer.

MEMORANDUM OF INTEREST

Save and except Mr. Rohit Mittal and his relatives, to the extent of their shareholding interest, if any, in the
Company, none of the other Directors/Key Managerial Personnel of the Company/their relatives are, in any
way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the resolution set out at Item no. 6 of the Notice.

The Board recommends the Ordinary Resolution set out at Item No. 6 of the Notice for approval of the
members.

ITEM NO. 7

In accordance with the provisions of Section 161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Articles of
Association of the Company, the Board of Directors of the Company appointed Mrs. Shukla Mittal (DIN
N0.00798470) as an Additional director of the Company with effect from 1% September, 2015 and said director
would hold office up to the date of the ensuing Annual General Meeting. The Company has received a notice
in writing from a member along with the deposit of requisite amount of Rs. 100,000/- under Section 160 of the
Act proposing the candidature of Mrs. Shukla Mittal for the office of Director of the Company. The complete
detail of Mrs. Shukla Mittal as an additional director has been described below:

Name Mrs. Shukla Mittal

DIN 00798470

Date Of Birth 10/02/1949

Date Of Appointment 01.09.2015

Address 167J,Sarabha Nagar,Ludhiana, Punjab

Qualification Graduate

Expertise Having more than 25 years of experience in
General Administration and Management
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List of Outside Directorship Nil
Committee Membership of Company Nil
Committee Membership of other Companies Nil
Shareholding in the Company 425085

Save and except Mrs. Shukla Mittal and her relatives, to the extent of their shareholding interest, if any, in the
Company, none of the other Directors/Key Managerial Personnel of the Company/their relatives are, in any
way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the resolution set out at Item no. 7 of the Notice.

The Board recommends the Ordinary Resolution set out at Item No. 7 of the Notice for approval of the
members.

ITEM NO. 8

Pursuant to section 186 and other applicable provisions of the of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company can
make loans to, give guarantees, provide securities to and make investments in the securities of any other
person/other bodies corporate to the extent of 60% of the Company’s paid up share capital, security premium
account and free reserves or 100% of the Company’s free reserves and security premium account, whichever is
higher, with the approval of the Board of Directors and where aggregate of loans and investments made,
guarantee given and securities provided exceed the aforesaid limits, prior approval of the shareholders is
required by way of special resolution.

The Company is constantly reviewing opportunities for expansion of its business operations either directly or
through its holding/subsidiaries/joint ventures/associates companies/other bodies corporate or person and
would, therefore, be required to provide financial support by way of loans/and/or guarantee and/or investment
in securities of any other person/ holding/subsidiaries/joint ventures/associates companies/other bodies
corporate or otherwise, in order to achieve greater financial flexibility and to enable optimal financial
structuring to facilitate speedy implementation of various projects of such person/companies.

It is therefore, proposed that the Board of directors of the Company be authorized to invest by way of
subscription and/or purchase of securities, grant of loans, giving of guarantees and/or providing securities for
an amount not exceeding Rs. 500.00 lacs from time to time in/to one or more of the persons/entities i.e.
holding/subsidiaries/joint ventures/associates companies/other bodies corporate. The source of funds for
making these investment would be met from borrowings/surplus funds generated by the company through
operations or from such other sources as the Board may deem appropriate. Though the above investment,
loans, guarantees and/or securities proposed together with the aggregate of loans made, guarantees given,
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securities provided and investment made from time to time by the company will never exceed the limit
prescribed, approval of shareholders is sought for their information only. Further, the company is not required
to follow the procedure regarding Notice through Postal ballot prescribed under section 110 of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with Rule 22 of the Companies ( Management and Administration) Rules, 2014.

The proposal outlined above is in the interest of the company and The Board, therefore, recommends the
Special Resolution set out in Item No. 8 of the Notice for the approval of the Members.

MEMORANDUM OF INTEREST

Except Key managerial personnel’s of the company who are/may be directors/shareholders in one or more
persons/bodies corporate described herein above, no other directors of the company is concerned or interested
in the said resolution.

ITEM NO. 9

The Company is presently engaged in the business of trading and manufacturing of cycle parts. The Company
in the ordinary course of its business, purchases and sells these products from M/s Mishm International, M/s
Roxy Industrial Corporation and M/s Mittal Tech, which is referred as, 'Related Parties' as defined under
Section 2 (76) of the Companies Act, 2013.

Transactions for sale and purchase, transfer or receipt of products, goods, materials, services, other obligations
to/from M/s Mishm International, M/s Roxy Industrial Corporation and M/s Mittal Tech, are deemed to be
'material’ in nature as they may exceed 10% of the annual turnover of the Company consequent on future
business projections.

The particulars of the contracts / arrangements / transactions are as under:

Particulars Information

Name of the Related Party M/s Mishm International, M/s Roxy Industrial
Corporation and M/s Mittal Tech

Name of Director(s) or Key Managerial | Mr. Rohit Mittal, Mr. Subash Chander Mittal
Personnel who is related and Mr. Mohit Mittal and their relatives.

Nature of Relationship Directorship,  partnership, member and
shareholding of relatives

Material terms of the contracts / arrangements / | Purchase, sale, transfer or receipt of products,
transactions goods, materials or other obligations on
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arm's length basis

Monetary Value Not-exceeding Rs. 25.00 Crores in each
financial year from each party towards
purchases of products, materials, services etc.

Are the transactions in the ordinary course of | Yes
business

Avre the transactions on an arm's length basis Yes

Whether the transactions would meet the arm's | Yes
length standard in the opinion of the
Company's Transfer Pricing Consultants

Whether the transactions have been/would be | Yes
approved by Audit Committee and the Board
of Directors

Any other information relevant or important | None
for the Members to make a decision on the
proposed transactions

The annual value of the transactions proposed is estimated on the basis of the Company's current transactions
and future business projections.

Pursuant to section 188 and other applicable provisions of the of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company can
enter transactions mentioned under aforesaid resolution, which are not in the ordinary course of business and
/or are not on arm length basis only with the approval of the shareholders accorded by way of special
resolution. Though, your company always seek to enter into transactions with related parties in the ordinary
course of business and at arm’s length basis still there may be some such transactions which are done in the
interest of the Company and for which your approval is required under various provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013.

The Board, therefore, recommends the Special Resolution set out in Item No. 9 of the Notice for the approval
of the Members.

MEMORANDUM OF INTEREST
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All the Directors/Key Managerial Personnel of the Company/their relatives except Non executive independent
directors are, in any way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the resolution set out at Item no.
9 of the Notice.

ITEM NO.10 & 11:

In terms of the provisions of Section 180(1)(a), 180(1)(c) and other applicable provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with relevant rules, the Board of Directors of the Company cannot except with the consent of
the shareholders by way of a special resolution in general meeting borrow any sum of money more than
aggregate of its paid up capital and free reserves including loan already borrowed by the company (apart from
temporary loans obtained or to be obtained from the Company’s bankers in the ordinary course of business)
and hive off, sell, lease, guarantee or otherwise dispose of the whole or substantially whole of any such
undertaking. The mortgage and/or charge on the movable and /or immovable or any other tangible and
intangible assets/properties and /or the whole or any part of the undertakings of the company, to secure
borrowings of the company with a power to the charge holders to sell/dispose of any of the charged assets or
to take over the management of the business of the company, in certain events of default, may be regarded as
disposal of the company’s undertaking(s) within the meaning of section 180(1)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013.

Your company can take long term loans and other credit facilities to meet out the day to day expenses of the
company from banks and other parties which may exceed the paid up capital and free reserves of the company
at any time.

Taking into consideration the future requirement of financial resources to meet the Company’s capital and
working expenditure, board is authorized to borrow upto Rs. 15,00,00,000/- ( Rupees Fifteen Crores only)
which may in excess of aggregate of Company’s paid up capital and free reserves including loan already
borrowed by the company (apart from temporary loans obtained or to be obtained from the Company’s bankers
in the ordinary course of business) and to create charge over the whole of the undertakings of the company, as
the case may be.

The resolution contained in item no. 10 & 11 of the accompanying Notice, accordingly, seek members’
approval in view of the provisions contained in section 180(1) (a) and 180(1)© of the Companies Act, 2013

None of the Director, Manager or any other key managerial person of the company and relatives of any person
specified above, is in any way, whether financial or otherwise, interested or concerned with this resolution.

ITEM NO. 12

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013, every listed company and a company
belonging to other class of companies as may be prescribed shall annex with its Board’s report made in terms
of sub-section (3) of section 134, a secretarial audit report, given by a company secretary in practice, in such
form as may be prescribed. To comply with these provisions, your director recommend the appointment of M/s
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Anil Jindal & Associates, Practicing Company Secretary, to conduct secretarial audit for the financial year
2015-2016. The Secretarial auditor, if appointed, will hold office from the conclusion of this Annual General
Meeting to the conclusion of the next Annual General Meeting at such remuneration as shall be fixed by the
Board of Directors of the company.

The proposal outlined above is in the interest of the company and the Board commends the resolution set out in
the accompanying notice.

MEMORANDUM OF INTEREST

None of the director or Key managerial personnel’s of the company is concerned or interested in any way in
the said resolution.

By the order of Board of Directors
Dated: 1% September, 2015 For Roxy Exports Limited

Place: Ludhiana

Sd/- Sd/-
Subhash Chander Mittal Amit Mittal
DIN:02739014 DIN:01691317
(Managing Director) (Whole Time Director)
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PROXY FORM

Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and Administration)

Rules, 2014
Name of the Registered Address:
Member(s):
DP ID*: Folio No.
Client ID*: No. of Share(s) held

I/We, being the member/members of ROXY EXPORTS LIMITED, hereby appoint:

Name Address

E-Mail Signature
as my/our proxy to attend and vote for me/us on my/our behalf at the 26" Annual General Meeting of the
Company, to be held on Wednesday, 30t September, 2015 at 11.00 A.M. at 116 C Focal Point Phase V,
Ludhiana and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolution as is indicated below:

Resolution Matter of Resolution For Against
No.
Ordinary Business:
1. Adoption of Audited Financial Statements, Directors’ Report &
Auditors’ Report for the year ended 31st March,2015
2. Re-appointment of Sh. Subhash Chander Mittal (DIN 02739014)
as Director, who is liable to retire by rotation
3. Ratification of re-appointment of Mr. Raman Kumar Jain of M/s

Anup Kumar Jain & Co. Chartered Accountants ( Regn. No.
005731N) as Statutory Auditors of the company for a period of
5years and fixing their remuneration.

Special Business:

4. Ordinary resolution for the appointment of Sh. Amit Mittal (DIN
01691317) as a Whole Time Director officer for a period of five
years upto 31.08.2020.

5. Ordinary resolution for the appointment of Sh.Subhash Chander

Mittal (DIN 02739014) as a Chairman cum Managing Director
officer for a period of five years upto 31.08.2020.

6. Ordinary resolution for the appointment of Mr. Rohit Mittal
(DIN 01691297) as a Chief Financial officer for a period of five
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years upto 31.08.2020.

7. Ordinary resolution under section 152 of the Companies Act,
2013 for the confirmation of appointment of Mrs. Shukla Mittal
(DIN 00798470) as a director w.e.f. 01.09.2015 liable to retire by
rotation.

8. Special resolution under section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013
for the authorizing the Board of Directors to give
loans/guarantees and making of investments upto Rs. 500.00
Lacs

9. Special resolution under section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013
for the authorizing the Board of Directors to make contracts or
agreement and other business transactions with related parties.

10. Special resolution under section 180(1) (a) of the Companies
Act, 2013 for the authorizing the Board of Directors charge an all
or any of the immovable and movable properties of the company.

11. Special resolution under section 180(1) (c ) of the Companies
Act, 2013 for the authorizing the Board of Directors to borrow
money upto Rs. 15.00 Crores

12. Ordinary resolution under section 204 of the Companies Act,
2013 for the appointment of M/s Anil Jindal & Associates,
Practicing Company Secretaries, to conduct secretarial audit for
the financial year 2015-2016

Signed this day of 2015. Affix Revenue
Stamp of Rs. 1/-

Signature of Shareholder(s) : Signature of Proxy holder(s) :

e Applicable for investors holding shares in electronic form.

Note: (i) A member entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy
to attend and vote on poll instead of himself/herself. The Proxy Form duly signed across the revenue stamp of
Rs.1/- should reach at the Registered Office of the Company at least 48 hours before the scheduled time of the
meeting.

Regd. Office: 116 C Focal Point Phase V, Ludhiana - 141010, Punjab Tel. No.: 91-161-5011021, 5011022, 5097431
Fax : 91-161-5011017 E-mail : roxycycle@outlook.com / contact@roxycycle.com Website : www.roxyexports.in



mailto:roxycycle@outlook.com
mailto:contact@roxycycle.com
http://www.roxyexports.in/

“ FEapICEY EXPORTS LIMITED

CIN: L51909PB1988PLC0O08009

Tear here

ATTENDANCE SLIP

I certify that | am a registered shareholder / proxy for the registered shareholder of the Company. | hereby record my
attendance at the 26th ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Company convened on Wednesday, 30" September,
2015 11.00 A.M. at 116 C Focal point Phase V, Ludhiana and my adjournment thereof.

Member’s Name

Proxy, Name

Member’s / Proxy’s Signature
Ledger Folio/Client ID No.........cooeviiiiiiiien... DPIDNo............... No. of shares held.....................
Note:

1. Please complete this and hand it over at the entrance of the hall.
2. Members/Proxy Holders/Authorized representatives are requested to show their Photo Id for attending the meeting.
3. Authorized representative of Corporate members shall produce proper authorization issued in their favour.
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POSTAL BALLOT FORM

Name of the Member (8).....cciieiiiiineniiceiiinnencecccnns Registered Address:......cceevveviiiinrieiinnnennns
............................................................... Emailid: c.coiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiicciiiensnssin
Folio No./Client Id:.....ccccciiiiiiiiiiiiinnniiiieiicennnnss Number of shares held..........cccooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiannnnns

I/We hereby exercise my/our vote in respect of the following resolutions to be passed through Postal Ballot /
e-voting, by conveying my /our assent or dissent to the said resolutions by placing tick (V) mark in the
appropriate box below:

Resolut | Resolution I/We assent to I/We dissent to

ion No. ) ) the resolution the resolution
Special Business (FOR) (Against)

4, Ordinary resolution for the appointment of Sh. Amit

Mittal (DIN 01691317) as a Whole Time Director
officer for a period of five years upto 31.08.2020.

5. Ordinary resolution for the appointment of Sh.Subhash
Chander Mittal (DIN 02739014) as a Chairman cum
Managing Director officer for a period of five years upto
31.08.2020.

6. Ordinary resolution for the appointment of Mr. Rohit
Mittal (DIN 01691297) as a Chief Financial officer for
a period of five years upto 31.08.2020.

7. Ordinary resolution under section 152 of the
Companies Act, 2013 for the confirmation of
appointment of Mrs. Shukla Mittal (DIN 00798470) as a
director w.e.f. 01.09.2015 liable to retire by rotation.

8. Special resolution under section 186 of the Companies
Act, 2013 for the authorizing the Board of Directors to
give loans/guarantees and making of investments upto
Rs. 500.00 Lacs

9. Special resolution under section 188 of the Companies
Act, 2013 for the authorizing the Board of Directors to
make contracts or agreement and other business
transactions with related parties.
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10. Special resolution under section 180(1) (a) of the
Companies Act, 2013 for the authorizing the Board of
Directors charge an all or any of the immovable and
movable properties of the company.

11. Special resolution under section 180(1) (c ) of the
Companies Act, 2013 for the authorizing the Board of
Directors to borrow money upto Rs. 15.00 Crores

12. Ordinary resolution under section 204 of the Companies
Act, 2013 for the appointment of M/s Anil Jindal &
Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries, to conduct
secretarial audit for the financial year 2015-2016

Place:

Date: (Signature of the Member)
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INSTRUCTIONS

1. GENERAL INFORMATION

a) There will be one Postal Ballot Form / e-voting for every Client ID No. / Folio No., irrespective of the
number of joint holders.

b) Members can opt for only one mode of voting i.e. either by Postal Ballot or through remote e-voting. In case
you are opting for voting by Postal Ballot, then please do not cast your vote by remote e-voting and vice versa.
In case Members cast their votes both by Postal Ballot and remote e-voting, the votes cast through remote e-
voting shall prevail and the votes cast through postal ballot form shall be considered invalid.

¢) Voting rights in the Postal Ballot / e-voting cannot be exercised by a proxy.
2. PROCESS FOR MEMBERS OPTING FOR VOTING BY POSTAL BALLOT

a) Members desiring to cast their vote by Postal Ballot should complete and sign this Postal Ballot Form and
send it to the Scrutinizer, Mr.Anil Jindal, a Company Secretary in whole time practice, at 34, Punjabi Bagh,
Jawadi Nr. Bal Bharti Public School of Phase-2 Dugri, Ludhiana-141002, in the enclosed postage prepaid self-
addressed envelope. Postal Ballot Forms deposited in person or sent by post or courier at the expense of the
Member will also be accepted.

b) In case of joint holding, this Postal Ballot Form should be completed and signed by the first named Member
and in his absence by the next named Member.

c) In respect of shares held by corporate and institutional shareholders (companies, trusts, societies, etc.), the
completed Postal Ballot Form should be accompanied by a certified copy of the relevant board resolution /
appropriate authorisation, with the specimen signature(s) of the authorised signatory (ies) duly attested.

d) The signature of the Member on this Postal Ballot Form should be as per the specimen signature furnished
by National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) / Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) or
Registrar & Share Transfer Agent i.e. Beetal Financial & Computer Services Ltd. / registered with the
Company, in respect of shares held in dematerialised form or in physical form, respectively.

e) Completed Postal Ballot Forms should reach the Scrutinizer not later than the close of working hours i.e at
5.30 p.m. on Thursday, 03.9.2015. Postal Ballot Forms received after this date will be considered invalid.

f) Postal Ballot Forms which are incomplete or unsigned or defective in any manner are liable to be rejected.
The Scrutinizer’s decision in this regard shall be final and binding.
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g) A Member seeking duplicate Postal Ballot Form or having any grievance pertaining to the Postal Ballot
process can write to the Company’s Registrars- M/s Beetal Financial & Computer Services Pvt. Ltd. Beetal
House, 3" floor, 99, Madangir, Behind — Local Shopping Complex, Near Dada Harsukh Dass Mandir, New
Delhi-110062 or to the Email: beetalrta@gmail.com.Duly completed and signed duplicate Postal Ballot Forms
should, however, reach the Scrutinizer not later than the close of working hours on Tuesday,29.09.2015.

h) Members are requested not to send any paper (other than the resolution/authority as mentioned under
“Process for Members opting for voting by Postal Ballot” ( point 2 ¢ above) along with the Postal Ballot Form
in the enclosed self addressed postage pre-paid envelope as all such envelopes will be sent to the Scrutinizer
and if any extraneous paper is found in such envelope the same would not be considered and would be
destroyed by the Scrutinizer

Regd. Office: 116 C Focal Point Phase V, Ludhiana - 141010, Punjab Tel. No.: 91-161-5011021, 5011022, 5097431
Fax : 91-161-5011017 E-mail : roxycycle@outlook.com / contact@roxycycle.com Website : www.roxyexports.in



mailto:roxycycle@outlook.com
mailto:contact@roxycycle.com
http://www.roxyexports.in/
mailto:beetalrta@gmail.com

Rax.l EXPORTS LIMITED

CIN: L51909PB1988PLC0O08009

DIRECTORS REPORT
Dear Members,

The directors hereby present their 26 Annual Report on the business and operations of the company together
with audited financial accounts for the year ended March 31, 2015.

1. FINANCIAL RESULTS (Rs. In Lacs)
Year ended | Year ended

PARTICULARS 31-03-2015 | 31-03-2014
Income From Business operation 211.90 262.80
Other Income 90.75 6.97
Total Income 302.62 269.77
Profit Before Depreciation & Interest 74.08 7.05
Depreciation & interest 1.26 3.08
Profit before tax 72.82 3.97
Less: provision for tax (including current, 14.17 1.38
deferred and other taxes)
Net profit after tax 58.64 2.59
Dividend 0.00 0.00
Amount Transferred to General reserve 58.64 2.59
Earning per Shares( Basic & Diluted) 1.63 0.07

FINANCIAL/ OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE

During the financial year under review, total revenue from operation and other income of Company
increased from 269.77 Lacs to 302.62Lacs registering a growth of 12% and company earned a Net
profit of Rs. 58.64 Lacs after meet out interest, depreciation and prov. for taxes as compared to
previous year figure of Rs. 2.59 Lacs . Board of directors are trying hard to increase the revenue from
operation in current fiscal year.
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2. PROSPECTS AND FUTURE OUTLOOK

Prospects of company are linked to the growth and progress of cycle trading. With cycle industry
contributing substantially to the growth of Indian Economy, India has emerged as the 4™ largest
producer of cycle parts in the world as against the 8" position in 2003 and expect to become the 2™
largest producer of cycle parts.

India’s economic outlook is improving following the election of new Government which is promising
pro business reforms. In 2015-2016, structural reforms and improving business confidence will support
a further growth in cycle demand but higher Imports and increasing input costs coupled with regulatory
issues related to mining remain key downside risks.

3. RESERVE
During the current financial year, amount of Rs.58.64 Lacs has been transferred to general reserves and
after transferring the same, total reserves of the company comes out to Rs. -56.35 Lacs.

4. DIVIDEND
Yours directors intend to plough back the available resources for financial requirement and express
their inability to recommend any dividend for the year under consideration.

5. SHARE CAPITAL
The paid up equity share capital as on 31% March 2015 is Rs 360.00 Lacs. During the year under
review, the company has not issued any shares with differential voting rights or not granted stock
option or not issued any sweat equity or not purchased its own shares.

6. NUMBER OF BOARD MEETING CONDUCTED AND ATTENDED BY EACH DIRECTORS
DURING THE YEAR UNDER REVIEW.

The company is managed and controlled by Board of Directors. The Board comprises of Executive and
Non-Executive Directors. The strength of the Board as on 31 March 2015 was six, out of which 3
were independent Directors and 3 were Executive Directors. The Board elect its chairman at its
meetings.

During the financial year under review, Ten Board meetings were convened and held. The intervening
gap between the meeting was within the period prescribed under the companies Act. 2013. The detail of
such board meeting attended by each directors is given below:.

S.No. Date of meeting Board Strength Number of Directors present
1. 2" April, 2014 3 3
2. 10" May, 2014 3 4
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3. 28" June, 2014 3 3
4. 14™ August, 2014 3 3
5. 5" September, 2014 3 3
6. 30" September, 2014 3 3
7. 8" October, 2014 3 3
8. 14" November, 2014 3 3
9. 10" February, 2015 4 4
10. 31% March, 2015 4 4

7. CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY,
There was no change in the nature of business of the Company during the financial year ended 31st
March, 2015.

8. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

The extract of the Annual Return in Form MGT- 9 forms part of the Board’s Report and is annexed
herewith as ANNEXURE —1.
9. DEPOSITS

During the financial year under review, company has not accepted any deposit from the any person
falling within the ambit of section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Acceptance of
Deposits) Rules, 2014.

10. DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILTY STATEMENT:

To the best of their knowledge and belief and according to the information’s and explanations obtained
by them, your directors hereby submit its responsibility statement in terms of section 134(3) (c) and
134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013;

a) That in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been
followed and that there are no material departure;

b) That directors have, in the selection of the accounting policies, consulted the statutory auditors and
have applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent
SO as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial
year viz. 31.03.2015 and of the profit and loss of the company for that period,;

¢) That directors have taken proper and sufficient care to the best of their knowledge and ability for
the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the this Act
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for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities;

d) That directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

e) That proper internal financial controls were in place and that the financial controls were adequate
and were operating effectively;

f) That system to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws were in place and were
adequate and operating effectively.

11. DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR(S) AND RE-APPOINTMENT, IF ANY

All the Independent Directors have submitted their disclosures to the Board that they fulfill all the
requirements as stipulated in Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 so as to qualify themselves to
be appointed as Independent Directors under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
relevant rules.

12. COMPANY’S POLICY ON DIRECTORS OR KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
INCLUDING THOSE WHO WERE APPOINTED OR HAVE RESIGNED DURING THE
YEAR

Recently in this Annual General Meeting, the following changes have been taken place in the

Directorship/KMPs of the Company.

In accordance with the provisions of Articles of Association of the Company and the relevant

provisions of Companies Act, 2013, Sh. Subhash Chander Mittal (DIN02739014) Director retires by

rotation and being eligible offered himself for re-appointment. None of the Directors has incurred

disqualification under Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Sh. Subhash Chander Mittal is appointed as Managing Director of the Company for a period of five
years w.e.f. 01.09.2015.

Sh. Amit Mittal is appointed as Whole Time Director of the Company for a period of five years w.e.f.
01.09.2015.

Rohit Mittal is appointed as Chief Financial Officer of the Company for a period of five years w.e.f.
01.09.2015.

Smt. Shhukla Mittal (DIN 00798470), who was appointed as an Additional Directors on the Board of
Directors of the Company on 26™ August, 2015 in terms of Section 161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013
(‘the Act’) and whose term of office expires at the ensuring Annual General Meeting hereby
reappointed as a director liable to retire by rotation.

None of the Directors has incurred disqualification under Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013
13. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE
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In accordance with Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing Agreement, the Board
of Directors in the meeting held on 14.08.2014 has renamed the Remuneration Committee to
Nomination and Remuneration Committee. Committee reviews Company’s policy on specific
remuneration package for the executive Directors.

Presently, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company comprises of the following
Directors:

1. Mr. Subhash Chander Mittal Chairman
2. Mr. Vivek Marwaha Member
3. Mr. Vinod Jain Member

14. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY OF DIRECTORS, KEY MANAGERIAL
PERSONNEL AND OTHER EMPLOYEES

In adherence of Section 178(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors of the Company in
its Meeting held on 30.9.2014, approved a policy on directors’ nomination and remuneration including
criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes, independence of a director and other matters
provided u/s 178(3), based on the recommendations of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee.
The Company’s Policy relating to appointment of Directors, payment of Managerial remuneration,
Directors’ qualifications, positive attributes, independence of Directors and other related matters as
provided under Section 178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 is furnished in ANNEXURE -2 and forms
part of this Report which is also available on the website of the Registrar of the Company.
beetal @beetalfinancial.com.

15. AUDIT COMMITTEE

In compliance with the provisions of Section 177 of Companies Act, 2013 Company has constituted
Audit Committee. Presently, the audit committee of the company comprises of the following Directors:

Mr. Amit Mittal Chairman
Mr. Rohit Mittal Member
Mr.Harpreet Malhi ~ Member
Mr. Vinod Jain Member

el N =

Audit Committee has powers and authority as provided under the aforesaid provisions and acts in
accordance with the terms of reference specified by the Board of Directors from time to time. Board
has accepted all the recommendations of the Committee.
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16. AUDITORS
Pursuant to Section 139 of Companies Act, 2013, Raman Kumar Jain M/s Anup Kumar Jain & Co.
Chartered Accountants (Regn. No. 005731N) has been appointed, in the 25th Annual General Meeting
upto the conclusion of 30" Annual General Meeting of the Company subject to ratification of their
appointment at every Annual General Meeting. Item has been included in the agenda for rectification of
their appointment.

17. AUDITOR’S REPORT

Auditors have not made any qualification/adverse remarks on the Financial Statement for the year
ended 31 March 2015. The observations of Statutory Auditors in their reports are self-explanatory and
therefore do not call for any further comments.

18. SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

Sh. Anil Jindal of M/s Anil Jindal & Associates was appointed secretarial auditors of the Company for
the financial year 2014-15. After conducting the Secretarial Audit, Form MR-3 Secretarial Auditor’s
Report submitted by the Secretarial Auditors is enclosed as ANNEXURE - 3 forming part of the Board
Report. Reply to the qualifications is as under:

In respect of all these qualifications , this is to report that from the last so many years, performance of
the company is not quite satisfactory and company is running under losses and cannot bear the
expenses of listing requirements. However, Now from this fiscal year, Company is treated as deemed
delisted due to de-recognition of Ahmedabad and Ludhiana stock exchanges by SEBI and as per letter
received from these Stock Exchanges, company is not required to fulfill the listing requirements.
However, in this current financial year, Company had already applied to Bombay stock exchange under
direct listing norms and application is in process and will be approved very shortly. Till date, company
is complying those requirements as specified by BSE.

Company has appointed Mrs. Shukla Mittal as a Woman director, Mr. Subhash Chander Mittal as a
Managing Director, Mr. Amit Mittal as a whole time director and Mr. Rohit Mittal as a Chief Financial
officer to comply the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 to some extent.

Other than these minor points there are no qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks made by
Secretarial Auditors in their Report.

19. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS
During the financial year under review, detail of loans, guarantees or investments made by company
under the provisions of section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are given in the notes of Financial
Statements.
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20. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES

All related party transactions that were entered into during the financial year were on as arm’s length
basis and in the ordinary course of business. There are no materially significant related party
transactions made by the company with promoters, directors, key managerial personnel or other
designated persons which may have a potential conflict with the interest of the company at large.
However, Company deal with M/s Mishm International, M/s Roxy industrial Corporation and M/s
Mittal tech in general sale purchase of goods and material in which both the parties are dealing in
ordinary course of business.

The particulars of contracts and arrangements entered into by the Company with related parties referred
to in sub—section (1) of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s length
transactions under third proviso thereto are disclosed in Form No. AOC-2 in ANNEXURE - 4 and form
part of this Report.

21. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL
POSITION OF THE COMPANY WHICH HAVE OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE
FINANCIAL YEAR OF THE COMPANY TO WHICH THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company have occurred
between the end of the financial year to which this financial statements relate and the date of this
Report.

22.  PARTICULARS RELATING TO TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, CONSERVATION OF
ENERGY & FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

Information pursuant to Section 134(3)(m) of Companies Act, 2013 regarding conservation of energy,
technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings and outgo is as under :

(A)- CONSERVATION OF ENERGY
Energy conservation measures are being taken on regular basis in all possible areas through
improved operational methods and other means.
(B)-TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION
Since the Company has not imported any plant or technology this clause is not applicable.

(C)- FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

There has been no foreign exchange income or outgo during the period under review.

23. RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY
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During the year, the Board of Directors, in its meeting held on 30.09. 2014, has adopted a formal Risk
Management Policy for the Company, whereby, risks are broadly categorized. The Policy outlines the
parameters of identification, assessment, monitoring and mitigation of various risks which are key to
business objectives which is also available on the website of the Company at www.roxyexports.in

24. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY POLICY

The CSR Policy is not applicable to the Company as the criteria specified in Sub-section of Section
135 of the Company Act 2013 with regard to net worth/turnover or net profit is not fulfilled by the
Company.

25. FORMAL EVALUATION
Sound governance and prudential management of a company lies with its Board. The Board of
Directors undertook the evaluation of its own performance, its Committees and all the individual
Directors.
The review concluded by affirming that the Board as a whole as well as all of its Directors individually
and the Committees of the Board continued to act as good governance and contribute its best in the
overall growth of the organization.

26. DETAIL OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE
TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

In the opinion of the Board, the existing internal control framework is adequate and commensurate to
the nature of the business of the Company. The internal auditor monitors and evaluates the efficacy and
adequacy of Internal Financial Control system in the company, its compliance with operating system,
accounting procedures and policy.

27.  SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS:
During the year under review, there are not any significant and material orders passed by the regulators
or courts to the company.

28. LISTING

The shares of the Company had been listed on Ahmedabad Stock Exchange Ltd. and Ludhiana Stock
Exchange Association Ltd. However, SEBI has withdrawn the recognition of all such stock exchanges
and these exchanges has specifically mentioned that your company is transferred to dissemination
Board of Bombay stock exchange and company is not required to comply the provisions of listing
agreement and treated as deemed delisted company till further decision of SEBI. However, Company
had already applied to Bombay stock exchange under direct listing norms and application is in process
and will be approved very shortly. Till date, company is complying those requirements as specified by
BSE.
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29. BUY BACK OF SHARES

During the year, Company has neither bought back its shares nor given any loan for purchase of its own
shares.

30. NAMES OF COMPANIES WHICH HAVE BECOME OR CEASED TO BE ITS
SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES OR ASSOCIATE COMPANIES DURING THE YEAR

During the financial year ended 31st March, 2015, neither any entity has become or ceased to be the
subsidiary, joint venture or associate of the Company.

31. SEGMENT REPORTING

The Company is a single segment engaged in the trading of steel ingots and casting. Therefore the
disclosure requirements of Accounting Standard ( AS) - 17 on "Segment Reporting™ issued by the
Companies ( Accounting Standards ) Rules, 2006 is not applicable to the Company.

32. PARTICULARS RELATING TO EMPLOYEES

During the year there was no employees to whom the provisions of Section 197 of Companies Act,
2013 read with Rule 5(2) of Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)
Rules, 2014, was applicable, hence the information be treated as NIL.

33. DETAILS PURSUANT TO SECTION 197(12) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013
Details pursuant to Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 form part of this Report and are
annexed herewith as ANNEXURE - 5.

34. DISCLOSURE UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL), ACT 2013.
Your directors further state that during the year under review, there were no cases filed pursuant to the
sexual harassment of women at workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) act, 2013.

35.  VIGIL MECHANISM:
The provisions of section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 6 and 7 of the Companies
(Meetings of the Board and its powers) Rules, 203 is not applicable to the Company.

36. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

As per SEBI circular No. CIR/CFD/Policy Cell/7/2014 dated 15.9.2014 Clause 49 of the Listing
Agreement relating to Corporate Governance is not applicable to companies having paid up equity
share capital not exceeding Rs, 10 crore and net worth not exceeding Rs 25 crores as on the last day of
the previous financial year. Since the paid up capital of the company on the last day of the previous
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financial year was Rs 3.60 crores and networth of Rs 3.04 crores, your Company is exempted from the
compliance of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement.

37.  GENERAL ENVIRONMENT & OTHER APPLICABLE LAWS
The Company is committed to the protection of environment and is not involved in any activity
hazardous to environment. The Company adheres to the provisions of the applicable environment and
other laws.

38. INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

Relations between the Management and its employees have remained cordial and management
expresses their appreciation for the co-operation and dedication of the employees at all levels of the
Company.

39. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS
Your Directors convey their sincere thanks to the Bankers, various departments in Central and State

Governments and all others associated with the Company for their co-operation, continued support and
confidence reposed by them in the Company.

By the order of Board of Directors
Dated: 1% September, 2015 For Roxy Exports Limited

Place: Ludhiana

Sd/- sd/-
Amit Mittal Subhash Chander Mittal
DIN: 01691317 DIN: 02739014

(Whole Time Director) (Managing Director)
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Form No. MGT-9 ANNEXURE -1

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

as on the financial year ended on 31st March, 2015

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12(1) of the Companies

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS

(i) CIN L51909PB1988PLC008009 | (Il)Registration Date | 19.02.1988
(iii) Name of | Roxy Exports Limited (iv) Category/Sub- | Company limited by
Company Category of the | shares/ Indian Non-
Company government Company.
(v) Address of the | 116 C Focal Point Phase V, | (vi) Whether listed | Yes but due to
Registered office and | Ludhiana 141010(PB.) company derecognizing of
contact details Ahmedabad and
Phone: 98722-54131 Ludhiana stock

Exchanges by SEBI,

Fax:
where the company
Email: was originally listed,
roxycycle@outlook.com now the Company is
_ treated as deemed
Website: delisted and

application is pending

WWW.roxyexports.in . .
in BSE for listing.

M/s Beetal Financial & Computer Services Pvt.
Ltd.,Beetal House, 3" floor, 99, Madangir, Behind
— Local Shopping Complex Near Dada Harsukh
Dass Mandir, New Delhi-110062,Ph. Nos. 011-
29961281, 29961282, Fax-011-29961284

(vii) Name, Address and Contact details of

Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any

Email: beetalrta@gmail.com

Website: www.beetalfinancial.com
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1. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated:-

Sl. No. | Name and Description of | NIC Code of the Product/ | % to total turnover of
main products/ services service the company
1. Trading of cycle parts 3768 & 6234 91.50
2. Job work of Electroplating | 3471 8.50
3. Loan of spare money Not main business Utilization of spare
resources

I11.PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

There is no holding, subsidiary and associate company under sub section (6), (46) and (87) of Section 2 of
Companies Act, 2013.

IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Break up as percentage of Total Equity) -

i) Category-wise Share Holding
Category of No. of Equity Shares held at the beginning of the No. of Equity Shares held at the end of the year - % change
year -1.4.2014 31.3.2015 during
Shareholders
the year
Demat Physical Total % of Demat Physical Total % of
Total Total
Equity Equity
Shares Shares
A. PROMOTERS
Indian
(@) Individual/HUF 0 5 2700000 75.00 0 5 2700000 75 No change
(b) Central Govt. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(c) State Govt. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(d) Bodies Corp. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(e) Banks/FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
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(f) Any other... 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -

Sub- Total (A) (1) :- 0 5 2700000 75.00 0 5 2700000 75.00 No
change

(2) FOREIGN

(@) NRIs- Individuals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

(b) Other- Individuals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -

(c) Bodies Corp. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -

(d) Banks/FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -

(e) Any other....... 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -

Sub- Total(A) (2) :- 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -

Total Shareholding of 0 5 2700000 75.00 0 5 2700000 75.00 No

Promoter (A)= change

(AD+AQ)

B. Public

Shareholding

1. INSTITUTIONS

a) Mutual Funds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -
b)Banks /FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -
¢) Central Govt 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -
d) State Govt(s) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -
e)Venture Capital Funds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -
f)Insurance Companies 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -
g) Flls 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -
h) Foreign Venture 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -
Capital
i) Funds others (Specify) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -
Sub- Total (B) (1) :- 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -
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2.NON-INSTITUTION

(@) BODIES
CORP.

)] Indian 0 4 216400 6.01 0 4 216400 6.01 No change

(i) Overseas 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -

(b) | INDIVIDUALS

0} Individual 0 1070 683600 18.99 0 1070 683600 18.99 No change
Shareholders
holding
nominal share
capital upto Rs.
1 Lakh

(i) Individual 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -
Shareholders
holding
nominal share
Capital in
excess of Rs. 1
Lakh

(©) Others
(Specify)

Trusts
HUF
Non Resident

NRI

Sub- Total 0 1074 900000 | 25.00 0 1074 900000 25.00 No change

B)®) -

Total 0 1074 900000 25.00 0 1074 900000 25.00 No change
Shareholding
(B)=

(BYD)+(B)?2)

C. Shares held by 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -
custodian  for
GDRs &
ADRS
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Grand Total 0 1079 36000000 100.00 0 1079 3600000 1000 No change

(A+B+C)

(i) Shareholding of Promoters

S. Shareholder’s | Shareholding at the beginning of the | Shareholding at the end of the year % change in Equity
No. Name year shareholding during
the year
No. of %of total [%o0f Equity No. of %of total ~ [%of Equity
Equity  |[Equity  [Shares Pledged/ [Equity Equity Shares
Shares  [Shares of encumberedto  [Shares Shares of  |Pledged/
the total Equity the companylencumbered to
company [Shares total Equity
shares
1 Subhash Chander -- -- No change
Mittal 25840 0.718 25840 0.718
2 |Amit Mittal 705085  19.59 - 705085 1959 No change
3 Rohit Mittal 700000 19.44 . 700000 19.44 - No change
4 Mohit Mittal 843990  23.44 - 843990 23.44) No change
®  Shukla Mittal 425085  11.81 - 425085 1181 No change
Total 2700000 75.00 - 2700000 75.00 - No change

(iii)  Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)
During the financial year under consideration there was no change in shareholding of promoters.

(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and

ADRs):
S Name of the At the Beginning of | Date wise increase / decrease in Cumulative At the end of the
No. | Shareholder the year shareholding specifying reasons Shareholding during | year (or on the date
for increase /decrease (e.g. the year of separation, if
allotment /transfer/bonus/sweat separated during the
equity etc) year)
For each of No of %age Date | No of Equity Reasons | No of %age No of Y%age
the Top10 Equity to total Shares Equity to total | Equity to total
Shareholders | Shares Eq. Shares Eq. Shares Eq.
Shares Shares Shares
1 FICUS 86600 2.41 - No movement - - - 86600 241
CAPITAL during the year
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SERVICES
(P)LTD
2 ANGEL 86600 241 -- No movement - -- -- 86600 241
FINVEST during the year
PVT LTD
3 KANIKA 21600 0.60 - No movement - - - 21600 0.60
FINLEASE during the year
LIMITED
4 KANIKA 21600 0.60 -- No movement -- -- -- 21600 0.60
ALLOYS during the year
LIMITED
5 VIKAS 4300 0.12 -- No movement -- -- -- 4300 0.12
GUPTA. during the year
6 SHALANI 4300 0.12 -- No movement -- -- -- 4300 0.12
GUPTA during the year
7 KRISHANA 4300 0.12 -- No movement -- -- -- 4300 0.12
GUPTA during the year
8 SUSHILA 2600 0.07 -- No movement - -- -- 2600 0.07
during the year
9 SHALANI 2600 0.07 -- No movement - -- -- 2600 0.07
during the year
10 | SURINDER 2200 0.06 -- No movement -- -- -- 2200 0.06
JAIN during the year
(V) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:
SI. No. Shareholding at the beginning of the year Cumulative Shareholding during the year
For each Director and KMP No. of shares % of total shares of the|No. of Equity shares (% of total Equity
company shares of the company|
1 Subhash Chander Mittal 25840 0.72 25840 0.72
2 Amit Mittal 725085 19.59 725085 19.59
3 Roit Mittal 700000 19.44 700000 19.44
4 Shukla Mittal 425085 11.81 425085 11.81
V. INDEBTEDNES

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment

Secured Loans excluding [Unsecured Loans (Rs.)Deposits(Rs.) Total Indebtedness (Rs)
deposits (Rs.)

Indebtedness at the beginning of the
financial year

500000 2908441.49 0 3408441.49
(i) Principal Amount
0 0 0 0
(ii) Interest due but not paid
0 0 0 0

(i) Interest accrued but not due

L
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Total (i+ii+iii) 500000 2908441.49 0 3408441.49
Change in Indebtedness during the
financial year
0 0 0 0
- Addition
0 2366871.51 0 2366871.51
- Reduction
Net Change 0 2366871.51 0 2366871.51
Indebtedness at the
end of the financial year 500000 541569.98 0 1041569.98
(i) Principal Amount 0 0 0 0
ii) Interest due but not paid
iii) Interest accrued but not due 0 0 0 0
Total (i+ii+iii) 500000 541569.98 0 1041569.98

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSON

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager

Sl. no. Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/ Manager Total Amount
Subhash Mittal Amit Mittal
MD WTD
1 Gross salary
(a)Salary as per provisions contained in section17(1) of | 192000 192000 384000
the Income-taxAct,1961
0 0 -
(b)Value of perquisites u/s17(2)Income-taxAct,1961 "
0 —
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under Section 17 (3)
Income Tax, 1961
2 Stock Option - -- - --
3 Sweat Equity - -- - --
4 Commission - -- - --
- as% of profit
5 Others, please specify - -- - --
Total(A) 192000 192000 384000
Ceiling as per the Act Since there are inadequate profits and it can be according to
Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013

B. Remuneration to other directors:
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Sl. No. [Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors
Independent Directors Smt. ShuklaSh. Vinod [S.Harpreet|Sh. Vivek Total Amount
Mittal Jain Malhi Marwaha

They are not drawing any salary
except reimbursement of actual
expenses
Fee for attending board committee
meetings

NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
-Commission

NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
-Others, please specify

NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total(1) NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
1.0ther Non-Executive directors
They are not drawing any salary NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
except reimbursement of actual
expenses NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
-Fee for attending board NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
committee meetings
-Commission
-Others, please specify
Total(2) NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total(B)=(1+2) NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total Managerial NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Remuneration
Overall Ceiling as per the Act Maximum can be Rs 1,00,000/- per meeting
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C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD -

Sl. No. |Particulars of Remuneration
CEO CFO CS Total

1 Gross salary
(a)Salary as per provisions contained in section17(1) Nil 192000 15000 207000
of the Income-tax Act,1961 NIL NIL NIL NIL
(b) Value of perquisites u/s17(2)Income-taxAct,1961 NIL NIL NIL NIL
Profits in lieu of salary under section17(3)Income- NIL
taxAct,1961

2 Stock Option NIL NIL NIL NIL

3 Sweat Equity NIL NIL NIL NIL

4 Commission NIL NIL NIL NIL
- as % of profit

5 Others, please specify NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total NIL 192000 15000 207000

VII. PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Type Section of the Brief Description Details of Penalty/ | Authority Appeal made, if
Companies Act Punishment/ [ RD/ NCLT/ any (give

Compounding fees | COURT] Details)
imposed

COMPANY

Penalty Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

Punishment Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

Compounding Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

DIRECTORS

Penalty Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

Punishment Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

Compounding Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
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Penalty Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Punishment Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Compounding Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

By the order of Board of Directors

Dated: 1% September, 2015 For Roxy Exports Limited

Place: Ludhiana sd/- sd/-
Amit Mittal Subhash Chander Mittal
DIN: 01691317 DIN: 02739014

(Whole Time Director) (Managing Director)
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Annexure 2
REMUNERATION POLICY
(FOR THE DIRECTORS, KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL AND OTHER EMPLOYEES)

1. Regulatory Requirement
Pursuant Section 178 and other applicable provisions of Companies Act, 2013, (Act) and rules made there under

Nomination and Remuneration Committee (“Committee”) shall formulate the criteria for determining qualifications,
positive attributes and independence of a director and recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the remuneration for the
directors, key managerial personnel and other employees.

The Policy has been framed by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board of Directors and based on its
recommendation, approved by the board of directors of the Company. The policy may be reviewed by the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee of the Board of Directors from time to time.

2. Purpose
Remuneration Policy (“Policy”) provides a framework for remuneration to be paid to the members of the Board of Directors

(“Board”) and Key Managerial Personnel (“KMP”) of the Company (collectively referred to as “Executives”). The
expression KMP shall have the same meaning as defined under the provisions of Act. The Policy also provides a framework
for identification of persons who are qualified to become directors.

3. Obijectives
3.1 The remuneration policy seeks to enable the company to provide a well-balanced and performance-related compensation
package, taking into account shareholders interests, industry practices and relevant Indian corporate regulations.

3.2 The remuneration policy will ensure that the interests of Executives are aligned with the business strategy and risk
tolerance, objectives, values and long-term interests of the company and will be consistent with the "pay-for-performance"
principle.

3.3 The remuneration policy will ensure that remuneration to Executives involves a balance between fixed pay and incentive

(by way of increment/bonus/ promotion/any other form) reflecting short and long-term performance objectives appropriate
to the working of the company and its goals.

4. Principles of Remuneration and Criteria for determining Remuneration
4.1 The level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and motivate directors and KMP of

the quality required to run the company successfully;

4.2 Relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate performance benchmarks; and

4.3 Remuneration to directors, key managerial personnel and senior management involves a balance between short and long
term performance objectives appropriate to the working of the company and its goals
The criteria for determining the remuneration shall be broadly guided by:

4.4 Skills,

45 Requisite qualification, commensurate with the Job profile

4.6 Characteristics, and

4.7 Experience in business, government, academics, technology, human resources, social responsibilities, finance, law etc. and

in such other areas as may be considered relevant or desirable to conduct the Company's business in a holistic manner and as
may be decided by Committee.
4.8 Director should possess high level of personal and professional ethics, integrity and values. They should be able to balance

the legitimate interest and concerns of all the Company's stakeholders in arriving at decisions, rather than advancing the
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interests of a particular constituency.

Directors must be willing to devote time and energy in carrying out their duties and responsibilities effectively. They must
have the aptitude to critically evaluate management working.

In case of other employees other than Director, KMP, the criteria will be decided by the HR department.

Remuneration to Executives

Executives may be paid remuneration by way of fixed salary and allowances as per Company rules subject to the provisions
of Companies Act, 2013

Personal benefits: Executives may have access to benefits/perquisites as per the rules and regulations of the Company.

Executives may also be entitled to retirement benefits such as provident fund, gratuity and/or such other benefits as per the
rules of the Company.

The Remuneration of other employee other than Executives will be decided by the HR department of the Company in
accordance with the skill and qualification.

Remuneration to non-executive directors
Non - Executive directors may be paid remuneration by way of sitting fee and reimbursement of expenses for participation

in the Board and other meetings and commission and/or such other payments as may be permitted by the law applicable to
such payments. Such payments shall be subject to the provisions of Companies Act, 2013.

Amendments to this Policy
The Nomination and Remuneration Committee is entitled to amend this policy including any amendment or discontinuation
of one or more incentive programs introduced in accordance with this Policy.

By the order of Board of Directors

Dated: 1% September, 2015 For Roxy Exports Limited

Place: Ludhiana sd/- sd/-

Amit Mittal Subhash Chander Mittal
DIN: 01691317 DIN: 02739014

(Whole Time Director) (Managing Director)
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Annexure-3
Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31st March, 2015
[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To

Roxy Exports Limited

116 C Focal Point Phase V, Ludhiana, Punjab

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to
good corporate practices by ROXY EXPORTS LIMITED (hereinafter called the Company). Secretarial Audit
was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory
compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other
records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and
authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, | hereby report that in my opinion, the
Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31% March,2015 (Audit Period)
complied with the applicable statutory provisions listed hereunder, except some points listed below (and also
that the Company has proper Board processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner
and subject to the reporting made thereinafter :

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by
ROXY EXPORTS LIMITED (“the Company”) for the financial year ended on 31% March, 2015 according to
the provisions of :

Q) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under; however it seems that Company has
missed out in giving intimation regarding change of shareholding of top ten shareholders pursuant to
section 93 of the Act.

(i) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA”) and the rules made there under;

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under;

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to the extent
of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings;

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India
Act, 1992 (‘SEBI” Act) and applicable during the period of audit :-
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(2) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations, 2011.

(b)The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992.

(c)The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2009 (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit period).

(d)The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock
Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 and The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based
Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014 notified on 28 October,2014.

(e)The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008.

(HThe Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents)
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with clients;

(g)The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 20009.

(h)The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998

(vi)  Asinformed to us the following other Laws are specifically applicable to the Company:
(&) The Employees Provident Funds and Miscellaneous provisions Act, 1952
(b) Employees State insurance Act, 1948
(c) The Factories Act, 1948
(d) Equal Remuneration Act, 1976
(e) The payment of Wages Act, 1936
(f) The Minimum Wages Act, 1948 and rules made there under
(g) The Water ( Prevention & control of pollution) Act, 1974
(h) The Water ( Prevention & control of pollution) Act, 1987
(i) The Punjab Vat Act, 2005

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following during the Audit period :

i.  Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India

ii.  The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with Ludhiana and Ahmedabad Stock
Exchanges. The Company is generally regular in giving respective intimations under various
clauses of the Listing Agreement.

During the period under review, the Company has complied with the applicable provisions of the Acts,
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above subject to the following observations
except that :

(&) Compliances stipulated under Listing agreement has not been complied with.
(b) Woman Director was appointed on 01.09.2015
(c) Appointment of Chief Financial Officer was made on 01.09.2015

| further report that:
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The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Director,
Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of
Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the
provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on
agenda were sent least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further
information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at
the meeting.

All decisions at Board Meetings and Committee Meetings are carried out unanimously as recorded in the
minutes of the meetings of the Board of Directors or Committee of the Board, as the case may be.

| further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the
size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules,
regulations and guidelines. However, are there is scope to improve these control and compliance
systems.

| further report that during the audit report the Company has

a. Taken consent of members through special resolution u/s 180 (1) (c ) to borrow money including
moneys already borrowed exceeding sum of paid up capital and free reserves but not exceeding Rs.
15 crores.

b. Taken consent of members through special resolution u/s 180(1) (a) for creation of charge, disposal
of undertaking to secure loans etc. for a sum not exceeding Rs. 15 Crores.

On the basis of information provided, | further report that during the audit period there were no instances

of:
a. Public/Right/Preferential issue of shares/debentures/sweat equity
b. Redemption/buy-back of securities
c. Merger/amalgamation/reconstruction, etc.
d. Foreign technical collaborations
Place: Ludhiana FOR ANIL JINDAL & ASSOCIATES
Company Secretaries
Dated: 1 September, 2015 SD/-

(ANIL JINDAL)

PROP. C.P. 2918
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Annexure — 4
Form No. AOC-2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related
parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s
length transactions under third proviso thereto

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis —

(a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship N.A.
(b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions N.A.
(c) Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions N.A.
(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any N.A.
(e) Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or transactions N.A.
(f) Date(s) of approval by the Board N.A.
(g) Amount paid as advances, if any: N.A
(h) Date on which the special resolution was passed in general meeting as required N.A

under first proviso to section 188

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis :

2.1 Purchase of material:

Sr. Particulars Detail
No.
(@) Name(s) of the related party and M/sMittal Tech

nature of relationship

(b) Nature of contracts / arrangements/ | Goods Purchased
transactions

(c) Duration of the contracts / 2014-2015
arrangements / transactions
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(d) Salient terms of the contracts or Rs. 1,17,35,679.00
arrangements or transactions
including the value, if any

(e) Date(s) of approval by the Board, if | 28.06.14
any

) Amount paid as advances, if any Nil

) Date on which the special resolution | 30.09.2014
was passed in general meeting as
required under first proviso to
section 188

2.2 Sale of material:

Sr. Particulars Detail

No.

(@) Name(s) of the related party and M/sMishm International
nature of relationship

(b) Nature of contracts / arrangements / | Goods Sold
transactions

() Duration of the contracts / 2014-2015
arrangements / transactions

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or Rs. 2,15,39,023.00
arrangements or transactions
including the value, if any

(e) Date(s) of approval by the Board, if | 28.06.2014
any

)] Amount paid as advances, if any Nil

(9) Date on which the special resolution | 30.09.2014

was passed in general meeting as
required under first proviso to
section 188
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2.2 Interest Received:

Sr. Particulars Detail
No.
(@) Name(s) of the related party and Roxy Industrial Corporation

nature of relationship

(b) Nature of contracts / arrangements / Interest received
transactions

(©) Duration of the contracts / 2014-2015
arrangements / transactions

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or Rs. 7,02,237.00
arrangements or transactions
including the value, if any

(e) Date(s) of approval by the Board, if | 28.06.2014
any

Q) Amount paid as advances, if any Nil

) Date on which the special resolution | 30.09.2014

was passed in general meeting as
required under first proviso to
section 188

2.3 Rent & Trademark Royalty

Sr. Particulars Detail
No.
(@) Name(s) of the related party and Mishm International

nature of relationship

(b) Nature of contracts / arrangements / | Rent & Royalty Received
transactions

(©) Duration of the contracts / 2014-2015
arrangements / transactions
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(d) Salient terms of the contracts or Rs. 7,38,369.00
arrangements or transactions
including the value, if any

(e) Date(s) of approval by the Board, if | 28.06.2014

any
) Amount paid as advances, if any Nil
) Date on which the special resolution | 30.09.2014

was passed in general meeting as
required under first proviso to

section 188
By the order of Board of Directors
Dated: 1% September, 2015 For Roxy Exports Limited
Place: Ludhiana sd/- sd/-
Amit Mittal Subhash Chander Mittal
DIN: 01691317 DIN: 02739014

(Whole Time Director) (Managing Director)
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Annexure — 5
DETAILS PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 197(12) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013
READ WITH RULE 5(1) OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF
MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014

(1) Ratio of the remuneration of each Director/KMP to the median remuneration of all the employees of the
company for the financial year:

Median Remuneration of all employees of the Company for the financial year 2014-15 50000
The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year Nil
The number of permanent employees on the rolls of Company as on 31 March, 2015 10

Name of Director Designation Ratio of remuneration to|% increase in
median Remuneration of all | remuneration in
employees the financial year

2014-2015

Subhash Chander Mittal Managing Director 3.84:1 Nil

Amit Mittal Whole Time Director 3.84:1 Nil

Rohit Mittal Chief Financial Officer | 3.84:1 Nil

Harpreet Malhi Independent Director Nil Nil

Vinod Jain Independent Director Nil Nil

Vivek Marwaha Independent Director Nil Nil

Regd.

Fax :
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Amandeep Singh Secretary 3.00:1 Nil

Notes:-

1) The ratio of remuneration to median remuneration is based on remuneration paid during the period 1% April,
2014 to 31%t march, 2015.
2) Smt. Shukla Mittal has been appointed as Women Director w.e.f. 26" August, 2015 as per Listing guidelines.
(2) Relationship between average increase in remuneration and Company performance:

Average increase in remuneration is guided by factors like inflation, normal salary revisions, external
competitiveness and talent retention.

Whilst the Company has a strong focus on cost, employee cost being one of the key areas for cost monitoring and
control, the results of any structural initiatives needs to be measured over a long-term horizon and cannot be strictly
compared with annual performance indicators. Besides employee costs, other significant internal and external factors
impacted performance of the Company which are explained in the Management Discussion & Analysis Report.

(3) Comparison of the remuneration of the KMP against the performance of the Company:

Particulars Amount(in Lacs)
Aggregate remuneration of KMP in financial year 2014-2015 2.07

Revenue 211.90
Remuneration of KMPs(as % of revenue) 0.97

Profit before Tax(PBT) 72.82
Remuneration of KMPs (as % of PBT) 2.84

(4) Variations in the market capitalisation of the company, price earnings ratio as at the closing date of the
current financial year and previous financial year and percentage increase or decrease in the market
guotations of the shares of the company in comparison to the rate at which the company came out with the
last public offer in case of listed companies, and in case of unlisted companies, the variations in the net worth
of the company as at the close of the current financial year and previous financial year:

Being all the stock exchanges, where the shares of the company were listed are derecognized and shares of the

company are in dissemination board so that the shares of the Company are not being traded so far.
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(5) Average percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial personnel in
the last financial year and its comparison with the percentile increase in the managerial remuneration and
justification thereof and point out if there are any exceptional circumstances for increase in the managerial
remuneration: Not applicable

(6) Comparison of the each remuneration of the Key Managerial Personnel against the performance of the
company: Covered in sub-clause (3) above.

(7) Key parameters for any variable component of remuneration availed by the directors:
Not applicable

(8) Ratio of the remuneration of the highest paid director to that of the employees who are not directors but
receive remuneration in excess of the highest paid director during the year

Not applicable
(9) Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the company:

The remuneration is as per the Nomination and Remuneration Policy for the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel
and Other Employees of the Company, formulated pursuant to the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act,

2013.
By the order of Board of Directors
Dated: 1 September, 2015 For Roxy Exports Limited
Place: Ludhiana sd/- sd/-

Amit Mittal Subhash Chander Mittal
DIN: 01691317 DIN: 02739014

(Whole Time Director) (Managing Director)
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENTS AND OTHER RELATED MATTERS

During the financial year 2014-2015, the Company’s operations performance has improved significantly.
However, financial performance has been adversely affected due to external factors resulting in high cost of
sales and weak finished goods prices. Though the Global economy has slowed down, mainly due to lower
growth rates in emerging economies such as China and India. This has resulted in weaking of commodity
prices which has been adversely affected upon our industry.

OVERVIEW

During the year, your company has earned operating income of Rs.211.90 lacs and a profit before tax of
Rs.72.82 Lacs. The management is hopeful to achieve the better performance in the next year. The
management of your company accepts the responsibility for the integrity and objectivity of the financial
statements.

SWOT ANALSIS

Strength
e Promoters are experienced of more than 27 years in the line of Cycle parts business.
o Competitive.
e Prompt responsiveness to customer and their requirements.
« Increasing customer relationship base resulted in continuous growing industry.
o No worker unrest being a trading company.

Weaknesses
e Shortage of demand
e More than 90% revenue from single segment — trading and manufacturing of Cycle parts
o Low supply and automation Level: Highly dependent on other steel industries.
Opportunities
e Growing domestic demand with the improvements in sentiments in general.

Threats

« Increase in competition.
e Uncertain in cycle market.
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INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS

The company has proper and adequate internal control systems commensurate with its size and nature of
operations to provide reasonable assurance that all the assets are safeguarded, transaction are recorded and
reported properly and all applicable statutes and corporate policies are duly complied with.

MATERIAL DEVELOPMENTS IN HUMAN RESOURCES

There are no significant developments to report on the Human Resource Front. The company enjoys a
harmonious relationship with its employees.

SEGMENT WISE/PRODUCT WISE PERFORMANCE

The company has been trading in iron and steel and its allied products and continues to improve its position in
the same area.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENTS

Statements in the Management Discussion and Analysis Report describing the Company’s activities,
projections about the future, estimates, assumptions with regard to economic conditions and Government
policies etc. have been made in good faith and may be “forward looking statements” within the meaning of
applicable securities laws and regulations. Many unforeseen factors may come into play and affect the actual
results which might differ from those either expressed or implied. Market data was based on information
gathered from various published and unpublished sources and their accuracy, reliability and completeness
cannot be assured.

By the order of Board of Directors

Dated: 1 September, 2015 For Roxy Exports Limited

Place: Ludhiana sd/- sd/-
Amit Mittal Subhash Chander Mittal
DIN: 01691317 DIN: 02739014

(Whole Time Director) (Managing Director)
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Anup Kumar Jain & Co.

Chartered Accountant
1st Floor, Atam Tower, Opp. USPC Jain Hospital,
Sunder MNagar, Ludhiana-141007. (PB)

(O) 0161- 4411478, (M) 98148-27943, 9778-09813 FCA Raman Kumar Jain

E- mail:. ramankjain_ca @ yahoo-.com {Partner}
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To

The Members of Roxy Exports Limired,

Report on the Financial Statements

I. We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Roxy Exports Limited (“the
Company™), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2015, the Statement of
Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other cxplanatory information

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

2, The manggement and Board of Directors of the Company are responsible for the
matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (*the act’) with respeet 1o
the preparation of these financial statements thai give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance arid cash flows of the Company in accordance
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with rule 7 of Companies
{Accounts) Rules, 20014, This responsibility  includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities:
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that arc operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statements that aive a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error

Auditor's Responsibility

3. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on cur
audit. We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing
standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit repart under the
provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder. We conducted our andit in
accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act.
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Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to ohtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
are free from material misstatement

4. An audit involves performing procedures o obtain audit evidence about the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the anditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Company’s
preparation of the financial statements, that give a true and fair view, in order o design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
gxpressing an opinion on whether the Company has in place an adequate internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and the operating effectivencss of
such controls An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the
Company’s management and Board of Directors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements

5. We belicve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficicnt and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion

Opinion

. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act
in the manner so required and give a truc and fair view in conformity with the
aceounting principles generally accepted in India of the state of affairs of the Company
as at 315t March 2015, its profit/loss and its cash flows for the vear ended on that date

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

7. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2015 (“the Order™) issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section]43 of the Act,
we give in the Annexure a statement on the matters Specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of
the Order.

8. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we further report that:
a) we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledpe and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit:

b) in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as appears from our examination of those books;

¢} the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement dealt with
by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;




iv.

Annexure referred to in paragraph 7 Our Report of even date to the members of Roxy
Exports Limited on the accounts of the company for the vear ended 31st March, 20015

On the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and according to the information
and explanations given to us during the course of our audit, we report that:

(a). The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative  details and situation of fixed assets ;

(b). As explained to us, fixed assets have been physically verified by the management at
regular  intervals; as informed to us no material discrepancies were noticed on such
verification;

(a) As explained to us, inventories have been physically verified during the year by the
management at reasonable intervals.

(b} In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
procedures of physical verification of inventories followed by the management are
reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the company and the nature of its
business.

(¢} In our opinion and on the basis of our examination of the records, the Company is
generally maintaining proper records of its inventories. Mo material discrepancy was
noticed on physical verification of stocks by the management as compared 1o book
records.

The Company has granted loans to a body corporate covered in the register
maintained under section 189 of the Act. The maximum amount outstanding during the
year was Rs 1,22 crs and the year-end balance of such loan amounted to Rs. 104 crs.
Other than the above, the Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to
companics, firms or partics covered in the register maintained under section 301 of the
At
a) In our opinion, the rate of interest and other terms and conditions on which the loans
had been granted to the bodics corporate listed in the register maintained under Section
301 of the Act is less than prevailing market rate.

(b} Accordingly. there arc no overdue amounts of more than rupees one lakh in respect of
the loan granted to a body corporate listed in the register maintained under section 301 of
the Adct.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given o us, there is
adequate internal control system commensurate with the size of the Company and the
nature of its business, for the purchase of fixed assets and for the sale of goods. Further,

on the basis of our examination of the books and records of the Company and according
to the information and explanations given o us, no major weakness has been noticed or

reported.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public covered under Section 73 to

76 of the Companies Act, 2013
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vi.

vil,

viii.

ix,

Xi.

xii.

As informed to us, the Central Government has not prescribed maintenance of cost
records under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act

{a) According to the information and explanations given fo us and based on the records of
the company examined by us, the company is regular in depositing the undisputed
statutory dues. including Provident Fund. , Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax,
Sales-tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty and other material
statutory dues, as applicable, with the appropriate authorities in India ;

{b) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the records of
the company examined by us, there are no dues of Income Tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax,
Sales Tax, Customs Duty and Excise Duty which have not been deposited on account of
any disputes

{¢) There has not been an occasion in case of the Company during the year under report to
ransfer any sums to the Investor Education and Protection Fund. The question of
reporting delay in transferring such sums does not arise

As at 31st March, 2015, the Company has not incurred any cash losses during the current
and previous vear, Accumulated losses are not more than 50% of total net worth of the
COMmpany.,

Based on our audit procedures and on the information and explanations given by the
management, we are of the opinion that, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of
dues to a financial institution, bank or debenture holders.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has given
guarantee for loan taken by M/s Mishm International from Indian Overseas Bank, Sunder
Magar branch, Ludhiana to the extent of Rs, 2.50 crs a related party.

According to information and explanations given to us, the term loans were applied for
the purpose for which the term loans were obtained.

During the course of our examination of the books and records of the company. carried in
accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in India, we have neither come
across any instance of fraud on or by the Company noticed or reported during the course
of our audit nor have we been informed of any such instance by the management

For Anup Kumar Jain & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Mo: 03731N

o

Partner

M.No; 033478
Mace: Ludhiana
Date + 13.08.2013



d) in our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the applicable
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014

e} on the basis of writien representations received from the directors as on March 31,
2015, and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on March 31, 2015, from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164(2) of the Act

f} In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, we report as under with respect to other matters to be included in the
Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014:;

i.  The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its
financial poesition..

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative
contracts; as such the question of commenting on any material foreseeable
losses thereon does not arise

iii. There has not been an occasion in ¢ase of the Company during the year under
report (o transfer any sums to the Investor Education and Protection Fund.
The question of delay in transferring such sums does not arise

For Anup Kumar Jain & Cao.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. ( IN
ﬁr«%

Place: Ludhiana
Date = 13.08.2015



Roxy Exports Limited

Regd. CTice :C - 106, Phase - ¥, Focal Poind, Eudhiana - 141000,

CIM - L3 159PR 1988 PLO00R00
Balance Shect as at 31 March, 2015

Particulars “ote Moo Asat 31 March, |As at 3 March, 2004
18
Amotnt {Ks.) Amount (Rs.)]
A [EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
I|Sharcholders” funds
{a} Share capital | aCHRIO00.00 G000
(b Reserves nrd surplus q =5634000.53 =1 1560EG 2
(e} Money received agains share warranis {100 (.00
2|5hare application meney pending allotment {00 .
MNon-current liabilities
{a) Long=term bosrowings 5 LR AR JA0E4ED 40
(b} Deferred tax liabilitees {pet) k1] N &8 139,00
{c) Other long-term linhilities L] (0, (M 00,00
{4} Lomg-term prirvisions 7 0, 0.00
HCurrent lisbilities
() Shori-tenn borrewings ] AR XL |
(b Trade pavables o JA04R250.36 42535786.07
(el Oher curnent Biabil itics ] 145237550 2XT44353.50
() Bhoet-lenn provisions L FA S0 1) 113539,
TOTAL SR35T300.31 7316225186
B |ASSETS
1| Man-carrent assets
{a] Fixed asseis
{i} Tamgible assels 12A 143262 14.74 1458425200
{ii} Intangible asasts 12.6 .00 {40
(1) Capital work-in-progress .00 .00
(v} Intangiible as801s uikler developmem LRI LERT
() Mon-current investments 13 ] X kA
) Delerna] tax assets (el i F1A00 0.
(b Long-term loang and advanoes Id I D aE.57 12640838 27
i) Oabeer rs-clmmen kssels i5 T 00,0
2505802611 2225080.27
2Current asseis
(] Currenl invesiments 1& (THITH | Q.00
(b Invemories 17 334802407 19144238.00
() Tradk receivables 18 P9R2982T.37 2463554237
(d) Cash and cosh egquivalents 19 6:1749.76 (R E D ] |
{i=h Short-termn loams and advances 20 SRTT4AN 27363 446
{Fi Oher corrent assels i | 1K) 00Kl
TOTAL SE3IATAOLS] T3I62251.86
Swmmary of signilicant accounting palicies P

The acommpanying notes nre an inbegral 1au:Tu!".Iw financial slatzments.

As per our repart of even dabe ablached.

Raman Juis mirtcter
Fartmer At hial
LM Ol&ER13LT

Plage - Lucllviana

|

Director

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

=, Mabal
[ - 0273514

Dl ¢ 13082015




Roxy Exports Limited
Regd. Office : C - 116, Phase - ¥, Focal Point, Ludhiana - 1410190,
CIN = LS 1009PB 1 988 PLOMEMG
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March, 2005

Particulars Mote No.| For the year ended | For the year ended
31 March, 2015 31 March, 2014
Amount {Hs.) Amount {Rs.)
Income
I [Revenue from operations {gross) ZZ 21187359.000 26277100
Il |aher Income 23 07508461 G T21.60
I |Todal revenue (111} 30262643 61 AT, 60|
IV |Expenses
{a} Cost of materials consumed el 1 1 54667343 2I0T150.24
{b) Purchases of stock-in-trade 24.h GOOR061 .00 21281567.00
{c) Changes in inventories of finished goods, e Bo3G404.50 1120847.10
worksin-progress aind stock-in-trode
(d} Erployee henefits expense 25 112642400 10T AR, O
(eIFinance costs T ) (0 GBET. 10
(1) Depreciation and amortisation expense 26 11982336 29ROR0. 00
(&) Other expenses 2T 1641 398.75 5420 1 6.
Toial Expenses 2298104594 26379955.50]
V| Profits before exceptional items, extraordinary TIRI59T.67 39674110
items and tax (ILI-1%)
VI |Exceptional items 8.2 0104 0,00

VI |Profit/ (Loss) before extraordinary items and T2R1597.67 T4 10

tax (V-V1)

W |Extraordinary bems 28b 00 0.0
IX |Profit [ {Loss) before tox (VI TEI5970.67 306741.10
X |Tax expenie:

ia) Current 1ax 14 S00HMD, EHR AGR0.00
(b} Deferred tax 30 -32713.00) 8139.00
X1 |Profit/ {Loss) for the period (1X-X) 58643 10.67 258802.10
X1 |Earnings per share (of Bs 1- each):
{a} Basic .63 (.07
(b} Diluted 1.63 0.07
Summary of significant aceounting policies 2

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements,
As per our report of even date attached.
For Anup Kumar Jain & Co,

|Chartered Accountant QMTMN

For and on behalf of the Board of Direetors

|

If"__1
[=] I|I
%

. Teal]

Raman Jain memb. HE f-.r.l Dector Director
Partn 033478 .-q_f;'l' Amit Mittal 8. C. Mittal
Flace - Lainfhiana DIM 01691317 DM 5 273000 4

JDwe + 13.08.2015 I




Roxy Exporis Limited

Regd. Office :C - [ 16, Phase - %, Focal Peint, Ludhiona - 14100040,
CIM o LS 1909 B 9EEPLOOSE 005

Motes Forming part of the Anancial statements

Mote 3 Share capital
Parficulors J_u_u‘ﬂ:n:h, 014
Number of Mumber of
Rs.
slmres s shares il
|1a) Authorized
A000000 Equity shares of Rs. 10V= each with voting rehts 40000000 00000000 oo A(EHIO00.00]

{Previous Year J00KKF Equity Shares of Rs 1= Each)

(b} lssued
3600000 Equity shares of Rs. 10/ each with voting rights 36000001 3a0000C.00] Jeoo0oo 3600000000

(Previows Year 3600000 Equity Shares of Bs, 10/ Each)

(2] Subscribed and fully paid up
FE00000 Equity shares of Rs. 1v- each with vating righis JO0000] 600,00 60000 JE000000.0)

i Prewious Year 3600000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/~ Each)

Fdy Subscribed but not fully pasd up S = 3

Total]  S600000]  SGOO00G.HEY JGpnoono| SGOHMHMHE 00

For and aon behalf of the Board of Direclors

’

lor irector
At Mteal 5. 0. Mitlal
DI - 01891317 DM 02739014




Roxy Exports Limited
Regd. Office ;C - [16, Phuse - Y, Focal Point, Ludhiana - 141010,
CIM ¢ LS 9P B 1988 P L OO0 S

Motes Forming part of the financial statements

Mote 3 Share capital {contd.)

Particulars
Mobes:
(i} Reconciliation of the number of shares and amount outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting pegiod:
Purticulars Opening | Fresh issue Bonus ESOP Conversion  |Buy| Other |  Closing
Ralance bac fehaneesl  Halance

Equity shares with voting RGN - = 5 z 00
Yeur ended 31 March, 2013

= Mumber of shares - - - (e e

Amosnt (Rs. 10/~ Each}
Year ended 31 March, 2002

= Mumber of sharcs - - - - - A600000

Amount (Bs. 10/~ Each) ZE000000 0

Maodes:
Arrears of fixed cumulative dividends on preference shares as at the end of current year Rs.Nil {Frevious
ear RsMNil)

{iii} Details of shares held by the holding company, the ultimate holding company, thelr subsidiaries
amel assnciates: WIL

(iv) Defails of shares held by each shareholder holding more than 3% shares:

Class of shares | Mame of As at 31 March, 2015 Asat 51 March, 2014
shareholder Mumber of | %% bolding | Mumberof | % holding
shures held | in that class | shares held | in that class
of shares of shares
Equity shares with vidimg
T_iHl'IIE.
Sh Amit Mt Td0Es 19.5% TSRS 15.55
Sh Reohit Mittal FHOO00 1944 TOD0MY 19,44
Smit. Shukla Mitial 423085 11.51 42 F0B5 L&l
Sh Mohit hiceal Sdiaa 2344 B43550 244
2oT4160 274161

{v} As at the end of Current Year Nil shares (Previous Year Nil shares) were reserved for issunnce as
{aiNil shares [As at the end of Previows Year Nil shares) of Rs.Nil each towards outstanding employee stock
il shares (As at As at the end of Previous Year Nil shares) of Rs.Nil each towards cutstanding share
BRG] shores {As ot As o the ond of Previeus Year Mil shares) of BeMil each towards convertible securities
liiiy above), convertible bonds / debentures { Refer Mote (i) in Nete 5 Long-term borrowings )]

{vi) Aggregate number and class of shares allotted as fully paid up pursuant ta contract(s) withoot
payment being received in cash, bonus shares and shares bought back for the period of 5 years
immediately preceding the Balance Sheet date: NIL

(viiy Detalls of calls wnpaid NIL

uull un Bchalfofl the Board of Divectors

-::'-"lll.l

[/Iﬁi_:;ﬂr

b



Roxy Exports Limited
Kegd Office :C - 1146, Phose - ¥V, Focal Point, Lisdhiana - 1410014
CIH L5 190S9PE | SEaP LOEIBH

Males forming part of il financial stntemenis
Mupte d Keserves and surples

Farticulars Adan 31 March, 2015 | Asar 31 March, 2014
Agpunt (Hs Ao [Rs )
Ha} Crerarad reserve
Cipeming hafano: 2159044 .50 2| S5 G0
A Teasalerved from surplus in Simemend of Profil and Laoss {h. 0 LELY
Less: Liilsed f transferned during the year for.
Issuimg bonus shares [ (43 .
CHbaerd {ave details) [0 LKL
Closing balance 21594944 A0 2| Foakd
1rb Sueslus (et in Sistement of Profil and Loi=
Opening balanee -1 372003410 -1 J9TERSG.20
Add: Prafi /{Loss) for the year SRGA3004T ISEREL KD
Less Adjustenend in Diepreciation |machsnery) S0 K
Akl Previgne vear TheiTemed Tax AaiE I:Hll
Akl | Tax prossen (PY) wrrke: back GET10 {HJI
Closmg halance ~TTE4E A3 -1 3720034 1]
l |
‘Todnl 561490353 -1 56l )
wore & Longs=term borrowisgs
PFarticukars
Asat 51 March, 2015 | As ot 31 March, 2004
Amouni (K Amnand [Ha)
Yia) Term kand
Seciired
Lo oo [vecior of fmdusiries S{HHIOOLOG) SOCCHH)
i Secured agsnst charges of company land, building & machineryy
| 1 ] -
(k) Leaans and pdvances fnom relmed paries
Segured Ni] L]
Lssezured
Sov Mobs Sa 40550093 ZEHEAL 0 49
) {aher loans ond advances
Lpeired {1 4H} K]
et unel il 0K
Tadnl (DS LA ELIIEEEY B
[ranges
|_||| Details of tenms af repervment Tor the ather king-bem bormowings and seciry provided inrespect of the sedured other long-temm hﬂT{lwinE
Pariiculars Ternes of repaynscal and secarily® As i 51 .“Hﬂ:.!]'[llﬁ- A at 31 Margh, 20004
Secured Unzecured Secured | Unsecured
[ W TIHT
relzbed praries:
Sh. A Ml These Loans ore Unsecoreld and L Term 0040 569 58 [ER R E] 4156408
mn Mg
g Aviming Singh 4 Theragh they are repayable on demand £1LH} 67 SHHL
5h, Mohit Mitial .04 (L 157671 .4
Emi Inderjw Kaur LR 10K S20HNN,
Bk Subhasd Thaggaal LIELIL] SO,
Emi Shukls Mitinl AHF fifKi e rr L
Todal - Leans nnsl 0 s41560.98) o0 m1.|9|

Mobe G Cribor long-form liabilities ML
Mute T Laong-termn provisions AL
Mnte B Bhart-form horrewinge ML

7




Roxy Exports Limited

Bepd Offiee (O - 116, Phase - ¥, Focal Point, Ludbiang - 1400003

CIM - LA1909P R HAPLCMORINS

fndes formimg pari of the financial ststements

Mnde O T raide payahles

Particulars | As ot 31 Morch, 2015 | As at §1 Adarch, T4
Amaunt ({55 Amaumnt (R}
Trode pmyahles:
Arce plancts THHMEI50 MG AT5IETREAT
Uheques issucd hut mol yel cleased ik aiE
Tual 410,36 41555 THGIT
oge HEOther curremt linhilitics
Particulars | As at M March, 2015 | As at 51 March. 2014
Amoiat {Rs.) Aqtioual {145,
{a) L umrenl pasturities of kong-term debl 0 0N
i bl Applicotion mensy reveived for 1.1y {1LiH
albaiment of secanied and dog Tor refurd
and interest nocrued thereon
() Diikser paynhles
(1} Statubory semiinnees (] I-:]ju.ir.l]
PUcmiribarled o PEoand FSHC,
Withhesding Taxes, Exis: Duty,
VAT, Service Tax. eled
(i1 Audvnnees from custonsrs 3450 10,00 1524038 ()
{un} Chers: i1, i R
-Aundit Foes Payable E0562.00 A3TOR i
=Amil Jindal & Associacs 5504000 300,00
-Hoens Pavabde 27310 |_'-'_||! 21 TH:
Cvele & cycle Publication
LWV panvalie 1GTET.N
EPF Payable 127800
-E51 Puyshle TRI&A
LW F. Payuhle G120
-Wapes Payahle X1
Salary pivabis 0.0
- Betal Finangial & Coeapuier Services 5056110
Sl 5.0, hiesl Salnry pavabie 37135250
St Shaskla Minal AT payable 000
akh. Amal Miital Salory FZ2 0 0
-5h. Bahig ksl salary T2,
=Trmle Spodoecanns | S0k K]
St Shukla Mittal Snlory 15667 101
Total] l-lﬁ'ﬂ'.'i.ﬂ-l'll 1!-'."-"35.‘.-’-"'
Mule 11 Shiort-lerm provisions
Particulars As ot 51 March, 2005 | As ai 31 Mareh, 2014
Anwnunt [Hs) Amomnt (Hs, )
{a] Prowvissan for employee benefils: .00 {10
Hik Provsion - CRhers
(11 Provissaon for dax {Provsous yrs) (L] 5T 38 D0
(i} Provision for tas {0 uerent yr) 1A A M) A4S, 00
(i) Prowisios - wealih fa (h.CH K]
“Fostal 143000.00] 115539.00]

Far amd e behalf of dse Board of Directors

¥

for [Hrecine
Amil Maial 5. C. Ml
(0| N I B B 1IR3 4




Foxy Exports Limited
Regs Office C « 115, Phase - V, Foial Post Ludbtans - 141010
CIM - L4 150980 [98RPLCOORM

:’H |I I!IEHIE E”nlﬂil B Male fi. 1

i

Fixed Aaseds Gruu Klack Acciumulated Depreciition Net Block
A5 a3l March, | Additens’ | Acguived | Bevabssiisns Az at 31 Aspt 31 | Deprogiatio | Adjusioee | On disposals | Asap 3 As st 31 | As i 51 March,
14 { [iapasis) tkrough  [(ImpairmentsySal March, 2005 | March. 2804 |n change for L1 Mlarch, 2005 | March, 2018 4
s inies I thee yrar
enmbiinatinn
5
Amaent (Rs) | Amoust (Hs) Jhmouni s ihe} | Amouni [Bs.| Amuunt;ﬁ;-_.:- £ {its hmount (Re| Asenoet {Hs.) | Arssant (B0 ] Amount (Bs. ) Amaonnd (R |
Tamgilie Assels
LAND 1 1548304 00 Qi 10K il EEaLER a0 L i1 Q.00 ool 1isEE a0 | 104E19 00
COMPUTER S0 08 0 0 LK Grl R i RG0S R 14K L0 a4 311400 21440
FACTORY BUILDING el LR 000 ki) af0]  ssssonal  rzasana0s|  TEREE L oon]  23A3%.33 024148 K IHKIE42 4]
BAACHINERY SRS FHHI K 0144 an|  aoreass a4l 1305427 24 14035,52] - TI0E 0 conf  1eedd 16738008 2452700
Mise: Fined Agsens 54800 05K {41 PEEMEDG 0 £50037 05 000 ik RED0IT O3 £ 4400 115201 i
CFFICE BUELDING (R ERSRAT 000 014 ] 1Rl a3 67 2060 (IR0 00 G341 8T
Tetal WELAIINT] TN ] W] TOII00TRAd | SeHR0TA07|  119KI3.26) VBOUAR|  ASINTAG|  SHISSedIn
Intangibe Assets i | |
hers {specify natwr] {101 (10} [1.04) 11, [ 11 (K {00 . 0 £, (H 1.0 1001
Tadal k] | .00} R | il {100 i1 ¥ 0. 0] i 0.1 0100
apital Work Tt Proged ] | e | il i [TE] | 0.0 [0 (.08 QL i, 1K} R | 01 LK
Tetal T | R | i n-;_l_ T | I [T TLER | 11, [T | T K
Iminmgible sssets mnder ||uu| (] | s, () [T | [THT] 00 38 QIH i 1K -'H.P.Il o) 1K}
Dievelogrmeni
Tutal [T | 0,06} 0 1K, [FER [T [ .k L0 00 [ | L 4
! __
Fntal TNRIEATLAT B | WA D08 19500UTHM|  SG1074.07]  NIZIIE| 95MILM|  ESINLT.0E -iummsl 3| 1433621474 TASRAAL )
Dietaill of Adilithons dduring the year
Particulsr Aupsamt
E Dhate of purchase Mate Pur 10 @5e
Blachisery §7.06 3014 1706 2014 FOHHLDE Far amd on behall of the Basrd of Directors
Dl of Sake ’t‘
Particalars Date ol Sale Amount e Direcior
Mizse, Fisad 30,171 2014 1 1EKKHL R Amit hdirial 5 Mittal

DI DEaELT DI P34




Roxy Exports Limited
g CHTiee ;O = 116, Phase « W, Focal Point, Lodhians - 141001
CIM 2 LS ISP R TR PO

Males forming part of the Mnamcial stalcmenis

Mote 14 Long-tern boans and adlvances

Farticalars As ot 31 March, | A= at 31 March, 2004
I3
Aminuni {Hs.} Al (s}
Jial Capital ndvances

Seecured, consichenedd goaod
Linsecured, considered goond
«Addvanee paid for porchase of laml
Dbl
Lizss: Pravasson Cor doubiful advomces

(bl Becumty dopiiis

Secured, considered good
Unzecaned, considensd good :
-Secuity {LSE) A5 A 500k O
Aecwl{CETF) 2520000 F20p00
Electricly Sccuily 196 20 (1D 1ha 20640
Ihmalse il
Less: Provision for danshifnd depasits
2l 0 T4adi6.na
(e} Loams and advances 1 relased partics .00l 12231355.37]
{d} Lomms and advances i emplayees

&) Prepinid expenses - Unseeunsdd, sonsidarad goad ﬂ.':m'r il :[:I

M Advance income tax (nel of provisions) = Uinsecured, 0,00 .

g} MAT eredit entitlement - Unseeured, considered pood {L.00 .00
{li} Balances with govermment awtharities LEITE] (L0
[t Oither loans and advances

Secured, conzidered gond .00 LI
Linsecured, consichered gl EE 1L LU
= Mr Sukhdayal Singh g 16307690
Do ful LEEI A0
Lesa: Provisbon for oiher doubifial Tosns and 0,1 R

mlvamoes
[wial 2k 04 12640836.27

Mate 14 Losg-term boans anal ndvinces {cmntd,)

Fnr!lt-ulnn.
Moty Long-lerm ks o sdvances inglule smonts due from:
As at 3 March,
Particulars s As ut 3 March, 2004
Amound s ) Amaint {Hs.)
Direclors Il{HZII LLXIH
JOher afficers of the Company R LI
Firms in which any directior is o pariner | 433592 37 12231355.537
Trivate companass in which any dirsetor is o director ar
muzmber (IR 0,00
[[IFREEL N 1223135537
Mole 15 Diher nop-current asseis ML
Mote 16 Correnl invesinecnes ML

Far and am hehalf of the Baard of Directors

IMrecior Mrcctor
Amit Mial &, . Mitiad
I3 - A1 21T  DEM 027340014




Roxy Exports Limited
Regd Crffice iU - 1146, Phase - ¥, Foeal Point, Ledhiona - 41000
O L3 190597 E | 588 P LOMIB NG

Modes Torming part of the lnascial sialementds

Made 1T loventories

LA lower al cosl i net realisable valoe )

Parliculars

Az st 3 March,

As 2t 31 March, 2004

A
Jl.llrum-rglh.! .Ji!l.r-nl [Hs-b
[} Raw materigts {1 i LR
() Woork-in-progreess (Refior Mobe below) A10HE L
(&b ConsamablesEleciroplaing and packing eic BIT4508.57 34344 7R.00
{d) Sivck-in-irade {iadmng goods) TUTELSS S 1A TR ) D
Tastal 1 XELR024.07 1914430, 0k
Mo Leetnils of invimdory of wark-in-progress
Particulars As wt 31 Mareh, As at 31 March, 2004
s
Amsunt [Fa,)| Amuani | s}
I(]Ihn:r HeTs 0.0 {,iHp
Mote |8 Trade recebvahles
Fardiculsrs Asont 31 Mareh, Ak al 31 March, 2004

Hils
Amount (Rab | Ahmoumt (Re) |
“matle receivables cilsianding for a period exceeding six momths [ E1] 01K}
frin the dase they wero due for paymeni
Secured, consaderod pond DL (1M1
Urrsecuned, comdidered good 13001 30031 37 552200120
Dacasbafil L (LK
13012003 57 5522001 20
Less: Provisson for doubiful imde recsivables 0 LR
Chleer Trade peceivables
Secured. considered good (L] .00
Unseowred, considered pood HE17824 I.'.'IIII 191355 508
Doubiful 00 (KN |
Le=s: Mrovisioen for doabiful wede recervulles
Ak TE4.00] 1913351 %08
Talal) 19EI9827.3T MHLA
fMaie: Trade receivahles include dobin -!Lrl:. fram:
Particulars As wi 3 March, Asat 30 March, 2004
015
Amonwl (Hs) Amnmn [Ha)
Direcion LI il
her ofticers of the Company I (LK
Fuems i which sy direcior 15 8 pariner (Mishis Internastional) I9EIIR2T A 2ATI0R50.57
Frivmte compises m owhich any decitor is @ direcior or member (14K} K
| GAISETT 37 TR KT
Motz 19 Cash and cosh equivalents R
PFardicolars Asoar 51 Mareh, A oal A1 March, 2014
215
Amuant [Ha} Amiat {Ks.)
o] e ooy Band 4197976 1R3%1 3405
(b} Chiques, drafls on hand cogdy L]
(o) Balances willy Banks
i1} [ eurrent aocounts
Indinn Onerscos Bank SRES i‘l'l1 12205 00
Siate Bank OF India 14 1 [F5.00 (EERAEY |
Toesl| (174976 186341 7. 76
U the ahave, e balinees that moeet the definition of Cash and cash il T4% 75 186541776
cgquivelents as per AS 3 Casl Flow Sthitemmenis is i

for

Amir Ml
[HH . DEe51317

For and aa blh.llfﬂll{‘[;urd of DNirectors

lhirector

& . Mimal
DM DR TIe04




Roxy Exports Limited
Reed. Office oC - 116, Phase - ¥V, Focal Point, Ludhiana - T4 104,
CIN ¢ LS 1209 B 1 9E8PLCODEDNS

Motes forming part of the loancial sialemenis
MNote 20 Short-term loans and advances

Particulars As at 31 March, 2015 | As at 31 March, 2014
Amount {Hs.) Amount (s}
|ia) Loans and advances to related parties (Refer Mote 30.53)
Secured, considered good .00 (1.0
Unsecured, considersd good
Dokl (.00} (.00
Less: Provision [or dowbtful leans and advances 0,00 .00
.00 0.00)
{b) Balances with government authorities
Unsecured, considered good
(i) CENVAT credit receivable (.00 0,000
(i) VAT credit receivable 2033.00 27396346
(1111 Service Tax credil receivable 000 Q.00
I[-:] Crthers
Sccured, considered good (0,06 000
Unseeured, considered good
-TD¥S Receivable 517500 .00
-Prepaid Insurance 4045.00 0.00
Doubatul .00 LIREH
Less: Provision Tor other doubiful loans and advances Q.00 0,
ST .00 2T303.440
Total| 55774.00] 173963.46
Mote 20 Short-term loans and advances (contd.)
Particulars
|Mote: Short-term loans and advances include amounts due from:
Particulars As at 31 March, 2015 | As at 31 March, 2014
Amount (Rs.) Amount (Hs.)
Directors .00 LY
Oither officers of the Company .00 (.00
Firms in which any director is a partner /propriefor 0.0 (.00
Private companies in which anv director is a director or member 0.00 0.0
£.00) £.00]

Maote 21 Other current assels MNIL.




Roxy Exports Limited

Regd, Office G - 116, Phase - ¥, Focal Point, Ludhiana - 141010,

CIW @ L51909PB1983PLCODB00S
Hotes forming part of the financial statements

Mote 22 Revenue from operations

Particulars For the year For the year
ended ended
31 March, 2015| 31 March, 2014
Amount (Rs.) | Amount (Rs.)
{a) [Saleof products (Refer Note (i) below) 18404253.20| 23339507 00
(b} |Sale of services (Refer Note (ii) below) 1783305.60 2840466.00
21187558.00 26279973.00
[Less.
(d) |Excise duty 0.00 0.00
Total 21187559.00 26279973.00
For the year For the year
ended 31 ended
March, 2014 | 31 March, 2014
Mote Particulars Amount (Rs.) | Amount (Rs.}
{T} Sale of products comprises
Trading of ¢ylce parts and other items 12404253, 20] 23339507.00
Total - Sale of products 19404253.20| 23339507.00
(i) |Sale of services comprisas :
Job work of eletroplating 1284936.80 1899590.00
Trade Mark Royalty 498369.00 940876.00
Total - Sale of services 1783305.80 2940466.00

irector
Arnit Mittal
DIN ; 01691317

For and on behalf of the Board of O

G

Director
5. C. Miial
DM 02739014




Roxy Exports Limited

Regd. Office :C - 116, Phase - V, Focal Point, Ludhiana - 141010,

CIN : L5S1909PB1988PLCO0DS00Y
Notes forming part of the financial statements
Note 23 Other income

Particulars For the vear ended For the year ended
31 March, 2015 31 March, 2014
Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
{a) {Interest income {Refer Note (i) below) T23951.004 a1 EN‘J.D‘DI
(b)  §Other non-operating income (net of cxpenscs 8351133.61 280674.60
directly attributable to such income) (Refer
Note (ii) below)
Total MT75084.01 626723.60|
Note Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
31 March, 2015 31 March, 2014
Amount {Ks.) Amount (Rs.)
{11 JInlerest ncome comprises:
[nterest from banks on:
Deposits U.{rﬂr 0.00
[nterest on loans and advances 702237.00 300369.00
Interest from PSPCL 21714.00 25680.00
Total - Interest income 723951.00 41604900
(ii)  JOther non-operating income comprises:
Rental Income on land and building 240000.00 24000000
Amount Written Off B109871.80 (.00
Rebate and Discount 1261 .81 40674.60
Total - Other non-operating income %351133.61 2R0674.60
(iii) |Details of Prior period items (net)
Prior penod income 0.00 0.00
Prior period expenscs 0.00 0,00
Total 0.00 .M}

Director
Amit Mittal
DI 0 le91 317

or and on behalf of the Board of [Nirectors

- Le
Director

5. C. Mittal
DI 2 02732014




Roxy Exports Limited

Regd. Office :C - 116, Phase - V, Focal Point, Ludhiana - 141010
CIN : L51902PB1983BPLCOOB00S
MNotes forming part of the financial statements
Mote 24.a Cost of materials consumed
Particulars For the year For the year
ended ended

31 March, 2015

31 March, 2014

Amount (Rs.)

Amount (Rs.)

Opening stock 3434478.00 2156624.64
Add: Purchases (Electroplating and consumables) 438686400 3585003.60
Less: Closing stock 527466857 3434478.00
Cost of material consumed 1546673.43 2307150.24
Note 24.b Purchase of traded E-::-::ds
Particulars For the year For the year
ended ended

41 March, 2015

31 March, 2014

Finished goods 99030681.00 21281567.00
Other items{packing & Consumables) 0.00} 0.00
Total| 9903061.00 21281567.00
Note 24.c Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress and stock-in-
Particulars For the year For the year
ended ended

31 March, 2015

31 March, 2014

Inventories at the end of the vear

Amit Mittal

s

sl -J{-’:ﬁ?j'l

T
o SRR
ST

DIN ;. 01881317

Finished goods (Traded goods) TO26650.00 15709760.00
Work-in-progress 0.00 0.00
Scrap 46695,50 .00
Consumables & Packing Material 0.00 0.00
F073355.50 15709760.00

Inventories at the beginning of the year:
Finished goods (Traded goods) 15709780.00 16830807 .10
Work-in-oroaress 0.00 0.00
Scrap 0.00 0.00
{Consumables & Packing Material 0.00 0.00}
15709760.00] 166830607.10]
Met (increase) | decrease 8636404.50 1120847.10|

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

\

Director
5. C. Mittal
DIM : 02739014




Roxy Exports Limited
Megd. Office G - 1168, Phase - W, Focal Paint, Ludhiana - 141010,
CIM : L51209FPB198EPLCO0E008

Motas farming part of the financial statements

Mote 25 Employes benefits expense

Particulars For the year ended| For the year ended|
31 March, 2015 31 March, 2014
Amount (Rs.} Amount (Rs.)
Wiages 413017.00 251448.00
Baonus 27516.00 2170500
Salarkes 15000.00 G000 00
Admn. Fund ES1ANDEPRF TA104.00 59447 00
Leave with Wages 18TET.00 15207.00
Director's Remuneration STE000.C0 S7E000.00
Total| 1126424.00] 1019808.00|
Hote 26 Finance costs
Particulars For the year ended| For the year endad
31 March, 2015 31 March, 2014
Amount (Rs.) Amount [Rs.)
(&) Interest expensea on:
i) Borrowings 0.00 0,00
{b} Other borrowing costs (Bank T0E1.00 i
Charges)
Tatal| T061.00 SERT. 16
Mote 27 Other expenses
Particulars For the year ended| For the year ended
31 March, 2015 41 March, 2014
Amount {Rs.] Amount (Rs.)
Electricity Expenses SETVOT.00 43181200
Rekbate & Discount 0.00 Q.00
Acvartigament exp. 3296400 0.00
Fostagea & Courler Charges 242500 0.00
Round O B.75 T416.00
Feas and laxes T47341.00 22500.00
Tebtephong Expensas 0.00 84200
General Expenses 0.00 40892.00
il & Lubricants & Packing 0.00 2381.00
Legal and professicnal 16850600 12000.00
Payments lo auditors (Refer Mote (i) 16654.00 16854.00
below)
Subscription & Membership 11305.00 761900
Loss on aale of Fixed Assets 5211.00 0.0
Migcallanaous axpensaes FO25T .00 20000
Taotal| 1641598.75] 542616.00
Note 27 Other expenses (contd. )
Particulars For tho year ended| For the year ended|
31 March, 2015 31 March, 2014
Amount [Rs.) Amount {Rs.}|
(i) Payments io the auditors comprises
{net of serice tax input credit, where
applicatia);
Az audilors - statutory audit THEE.00 TEGE .00
For taxation matters 443400 4484,00
For compamy law matters 4454 .00 4454.00
Total] 16854.00 16854.00
(i} Details of Prior period ilems (net)
Priar period expenses (Preliminary 0.00 0.00
Expensas Wit
Priar period income
Tatal| 0.oo 0.00]
Mote 28.a Exceplional iteéms MIL MIL
Mote 28.b Extracrdinary items MIL MIL




Roxy Exports Limited

Repd Oiffice ;C - 116, Phase - V. Focal Paing, Ludhiana - 141010,
CIM LA R DR R PLC SN0

Mives Forming part of the Nmawcial sialemenls

Mote 20 Disclosures under Aceoaniing Sinndards

M Farticulars As ne 3 March, A Al 31 Mareh,
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M!S RHOXY EXPORTS LIMITED
REGD. OFFICE: C-116, PHASE V, FOCAL POINT, LUDHIANA

Notes to Financial Statements for the Year ended March 31, 2015

Corporate Information

Roxy Exports limited (‘the Company’) is a public company domiciled in India and
incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1936. The Company is
engaged in the business of manufacturing/ trading of bicycles part.

Basis of Preparation

The financial statements have been prepared to comply in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles in India (Indian GAAP). Thecompany has prepared
these financial statements o comply in allmaterial respects with the accounting
standards notified under theCompanics (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 (as
amended) andthe relevant provisions of the Companies Aet, 2013. The financial
statements have been prepared on a going concemn basis underthe historical cost
convention on an accrual basis. Theaccounting policies have been consistently
applied by the Companyand are consistent with those used in the previous year. The
significant accounting policiesare as follows:

a)

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the
management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and the disclosurc of contingent
liabilities, at the end of the reporting period. Although these estimates are based on
the management’s best knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainty about
these assumptions and estimates could result in the outcomes requiring a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in future periods.

h)

Fixed Assets

Fixed assets are stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses, if any. The cost comprises purchase price. borrowing costs if
capitalization criteria are met and directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its
working condition for the intended use.

c)

Depreciation

Depreciation is provided as per schedule 1l of New companies act 2013,
Depreciation has been provided as per useful lives of various assets as specified in
annexure A of schedule 11 of companies Act after retaining residual value of 5% of
gross value of asset. An amount of Rs. 93003/~ has been transferred to reserves on
account of excess depreciation charged as per the new provisions of Companies Act
2013.

d}

Inveniorics

Raw materials, components, stores and spares are valued at lower of cost and net
realizable value. However, materials and other items held for use in the production of
inventories are not written down below cost if the finished products in which they
will be incorporated are expected to be sold at or above cost. Cost of raw materials,
components and stores and spares is determined on FIFO basis.

Waork-in-progress and finished goods are valued at lower of cost and net realizable




value. Cost includes direct materials and labour and a proportion of manufacturing
overheads based on normal operating capacity.

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business,
less estimated costs of completion and estimated costs necessary to make the sale,

e} Revenue Recognition
Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will
flow to the Company and the revenue can be reliably measured.
Sales of products- Revenue is recognized when the significant risks and rewards of
ownership of the goods have passed to the buyer and is stated net of trade discounts,
returns and Sales Tax / Value Added Tax (VAT) but includes Excise Duty. The
Company collects sales taxes and value added taxes on behall of the government and,
therefore, these are not economic benefits flowing o the Company. Hence, they are
excluded from revenue. Excise duty deducted from revenue (gross) is the amount that
is included in the revenue (gross) and not theentire amount of Hability arising during
the vear.
Other Income; Other income includes amount of Rs, 81.09 lacs on account of write
back of trading liabilities of previous years, Details of trading liability along with
reasons for write back are as under:
On account of defective poods- 64.06 lacs
On account of forfeiture of advance money for non fulfillment of obligation — Rs.
17.06 lacs
Interest ingome - Revenue is recognized on a time proportion basis 1aking into
aceount the amount cutstanding and the rate applicable.

f) Borrowing Cosis
There is no borrowing from any Bank/F.I's. .

&) Foreign Currency Transactions

== There is no foreign exchange transaction during the year.

h) Retirement and other Emplovee benefits
Gratuiry: The company has not made any provision for grawity due to nil liability on
ale ol gratuity..
Provident Fund: Retirement benefit in the form of Provident Fund is a defined
contribution scheme and the contributions are charged to the statement of profit and
loss of the year when the contributions to the respective funds are due. There are no
other obligations other than the contribution payable 1o the provident funds.
Emplovees State Insurance:Contribution to ESI Fund is made in accordance with the
provisions of the ES1 Act and is charged to Profit & Loss account.

i) Income taxes
Provision for current income-tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to the
tax authoritics in accordance with the Income-tax Act, 1961 enacted in India and tax
laws prevailing in the respective tax jurisdictions where the company operates.

D Investments
Investments, which are readily realizable and intended to be held for not more than
one year from the date on which such investments are made, are classified as current
investments. All other investments are classified as long-term investments.
Current investments are carried in the financial statements at lower of cost and fair
value determined on an individualinvestment basis. Long-term investments are
carried at eost. However, provision for diminution in value is made to recognize a
decline other than temporary in the value of the investments. = |

k) Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share are caleulated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period




attributable  to  equity shareholders (after deducting preference  dividends
andattributable taxes) by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding
during the period. The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during
the period is adjusted for events of bonus issue, bonus element in a rights issue to
existing shareholders, share split, and reverse share split {consolidation of shares), if
any.

For the purpose of calculating diluted camings per share, the net profit or loss for the
period attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of Shares
outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of alldilutive potential
equity shares.

I

Administrative Expenses:
Admin. Expenses include fees paid to Ahmadabad stock exchange Limited for Rs.
1.29 lacs as annual fees pertaining from years from [997-48 to 2014-15 and to

Bombay Stock exchange Limited of Rs. 5.62 lacs for initial listing fees.

m}

Cash & cash equivalent
Cash and cash equivalents in the cash flow statement comprise cash at bank and on
hand and short-term investments with an original maturity of three months or less.

n}

Contingent liabilities
A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arisesfrom past events whose
existence will be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more
uncertainfuture events beyond the control of the Company or a present obligation that
is not recognized because it is not probable thatan outflow of resources will be
required to settle the obligation.

A contingent liability also arises in extremely rare cases wherethere is a liability that
cannot be recognized because it cannotbe measured reliably. The Company does not
recognize acontingent liability but discloses its existence in the financial statements.

The company has estimated its contingent lisbilities in respect of show cause
notices/demand received from government authorities and other in respect of the
following:

Income tax demand contested by Company:
There was a search by Income Tax department on the company premises on

07.08.1992. The income tax cases are pending before Settlement Commission for
AY 1990-91 to 1993-94.

(o]

Related Party Details
ASSOCIATES
[. Mishm International
2. Roxy Industrial Corporation
3. Mittal Tech
Key Management Personnel (KMP}
I. %h, Subhash Chander Minal
2. Sh. Amit Mittal
3. Smt Shukla Mittal
Relatives of KMP
. Mohit Mital
2. Rohit Mittal




Associates

Relatives
of KMP#

KMP*

| Purchase of goods

Mittal Tec]:l

1173567900

“Sales of goods

Mishm International

21539023.00

Receiving / Rendering of services

Salary Paid To

Amit Mittal
5. . Mittal

192000

192000

Shukla Mittal

1524

Intermaticonal

240000

Trademark Royalty received
| from Mishm International

498369

Balances outstanding at the end of i‘jg vear

 Trade receivables

Mishm International ]

19829827

I_.u!E__ Term Bﬂrmwing Unsecured Loans

Amit Mittal

54136998

Shukla Mittal

992200.04

Sundry able

Shukla Mitial (Payable)

| 94667

Amit and Mohit Mittal

192000

SC Mittal

371352

Loans and advances

Roxy Industrial Corporation

10433592

P

Others

Contingent Liabilities not provided for

2014-13 2013-14

i} Income Tax Afy 1994-95

Mil Mil

i)  Income Tax Afy 1995-96

470040/ - 47000/

iii]  Income Tax Aly 1996-97

| STHO0/- 150000/~

*cases for these years have been decided
during 2013-14 for which appeal effect is yet
not fiven by department. However we have
taken the estimated amount based on these
orders, However the company has again gone
into appeals with ITAT against these orders..

' not applicable.

The company is only in one line of business activity ie. Bicycle parts, hence the
disclosure requirements of the AS-17 on “Segment Reporting™ issued by the 1CAL are




Mone of suppliers have come forward with their registration under the MSME Development
Act 2006 to the Company, so disclosure requirement can't be given.

| The company is a listed company from Ahmedabad Stock exchange.

Company acquired the factory land on lease basis from PSIEC, Chd for 99 vears.

Material events occurring after the balance sheet date are taken into cognizance.

Prior period and extra-ordinary changes in accounting pﬂhmem having material effect
on the financial affairs of the company (if any) are disclosed.

Previous year ﬁgur:s have been re-arranged or regrouped wherever necessary to

Additional information nursuant to paragraph 3.4C and 4D of part of the
Schedule VI of the Companies Act, 1956 is as under :

Drate:13.08.2015
Place: Ludhiana

a) | Licenced, Installed Cupacity &
Actual Production:
Licenced Capacity Information not available | Information  not
NN, i : | available
Installed Capacity Information not available | Information  not
avallable
Actual Production Information not available | Information not
available
b) | Closing Stock and Sales of | (Rs. In Lacs) (Rs. In Lacs)
= Finished Goods =
Closing Stock
- Consumables 62.75 34.34
Finished Good 70.733 157.10
Sales Less Retumn 211.88 262.30
¢) | Value of imported and indigenous | --
IS raw material.
Raw Material
= Imported (.00 0.00
= Indigenous 1547 23.07
- Traded Goods 99.03 21282
~_d) | Value of imports on CIF basis.
Raw Material Nil Nil
Components & Spare Pars Nil Mil
Capital Goods Wil | Nil
) | Expenditure in foreign currency | Nil Nil
t) | Export of Goods on FOB Basis Nil Wil
‘of Anup Kumar Jain & Co. For Roxy Exp Limited
(S.C Mittal) {Amit Mittal)
Director Director




